Page 2
Pages 3-11

~

Pages 12-24 8.

Pages 25-38 9.

Pages 39-41  10.

11.

12.

INFORMATION

JOSHUA PASIN
ATER DISTRICT

Proudly providing water from an ancient
source ....well into the future.

REGULAR FINANCE COMMITTEE MEETING
WEDNESDAY, MARCH 11, 2020, AT 9:00 AM
61750 CHOLLITA ROAD, JOSHUA TREE, CA 92252

AGENDA
CALL TO ORDER
PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE
DETERMINATION OF QUORUM
APPROVAL OF AGENDA
PUBLIC COMMENT

APPROVE MINUTES OF THE PRIOR COMMITTEE MEETING
e Draft Minutes — February 12, 2020

REVIEW FEBRUARY 2020 CHECK REGISTER — Review and forward to the Board
of Directors for approval.

RECEIVE 2"° QUARTER ENDING 12/31/19 FINANCIAL BRIEFING —Receive and
refer to the Board of Directors for approval.

PURCHASE OF REAL PROPERTY — Recommend the Finance Committee support
this item being brought before the Board of Directors for approval at the March 18,
2020 regular meeting.

CONSIDER AMENDMENT TO REFUND AGREEMENT POLICY - Review and
refer to the Board of Directors for approval of revision to the Refund Agreement
payback period from 15 years to the life of the pipeline, along with recommendation to
refer topics discussed previously to the Board of Directors for approval; elimination of
the H Zone Front Footage Fee and continuation of the CMC Front Footage Fee.

STAFF REPORT — Mark Ban, GM or Susan Greer, AGM-Finance

ADJOURNMENT -

During "Public Comment,” please use the podium microphone. State your name, have your information prepared, and be ready to provide your
comments. The District is interested and appreciates your comments. A 3-minute time limit will be imposed. Any person with a disability who
requires accommodation to participate in this meeting should telephone Joshua Basin Water District at (760) 366-8438, at least 48 hours before the
meeting to request a disability-related modification or accommodation. Materials related to an item on this Agenda submitted to the Committee after
distribution of the agenda packet are available for public inspection in the District’s office located at 61750 Chollita Road, Joshua Tree, California
92252 during regular business hours.

Finance Committee
March 11, 2020
Page 1 of 41



JOSHUA BASIN WATER DISTRICT
Minutes of the
REGULAR MEETING OF THE FINANCE COMMITTEE
Wednesday, February 12, 2020
61750 Chollita Road, Joshua Tree, CA 92252

CALL TO ORDER/PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE - President Johnson called the meeting to order at
9:00 a.m.

DETERMINATION OF A QUORUM - President Johnson and Vice President Unger

STAFF PRESENT - Mark Ban, GM, Susan Greer, AGM - Finance, Anne Roman, Accountant
GUESTS -1

APPROVAL OF AGENDA -

MSC' (Unger/Johnson) motion carried to approve the February 12, 2020, Finance Committee Agenda.
PUBLIC COMMENT - None

APPROVE MINUTES OF THE PRIOR COMMITTEE MEETING
¢ Draft Minutes of January &, 2019
MSC! (Unger/Johnson) motion carried to approve the draft minutes of January 8, 2020.
REVIEW DECEMBER 2019 AND JANUARY 2020 CHECK REGISTERS - The Finance Committee
reviewed December 2019 and January 2020 check registers.
MSC! (Unger/Johnson) motion carried to refer the December 2019 and January 2020 check registers to

the Board of Directors for approval.

CONSIDER AWARDING CONTRACT FOR CODIFICATION TO MUNICIPAL CODE
CORPORATION AT A COST OF $14,690 INCLUDING A CONTINGENCY FEE — AGM Greer gave
the staff report and reviewed the proposal with the Finance Committee.

MSC! (Unger/Johnson) motion carried to refer Municipal Code Contract to Board of Directors for
approval.

DISCUSS PERS PENSION PLAN UNFUNDED ACCRUED LIABILITY - The Finance Committee
discussed the Pers Pension Plan and will bring to the Board of Directors during budget discussions. No
action was taken.

STAFF REPORT — AGM Greer discussed early payoff of the CIRP Loan and that she attended the

CSMFO (CA Society of Municipal Finance Officers) Conference. She followed up with discussing the
CALPERS annual report highlights.

ADJOURNMENT - MSC' (Unger/Johnson) to adjourn the Finance Comimittee meeting at 10:22 a.m.

Respectfully Submitted,

Susan Greer, Assistant General Manager/Controller

Finance Committee
March 11, 2020
Page 2 of 41



m Joshua Basin Water District

——mruRi

Vendor Number
Payable #

Bank Code: AP-AP Cash

000091
013346

20231

000042
ARO13120

000950
0073

000214

CAQ31756-2287

004110
EW0230
BW02308

000237

3220561:019323

013222
£CO220

009054

013828
13718

013820
0748961-IN

013833
181538

003920
210220

009980
LW-1025240

010635
1080007

010990
286223-G

000327
8391

013878
AR0Z1120

001555

Vendor DBA Name
Payable Type Payable Date
SAN BERNARDINO COUNTY RECORDER

ANDY'S LANDSCAPE & TREE SERVICE INC.

Invoice 02/05/2020
ANNE ROMAN
Invoice 02/05/2020

ASSOCIATION OF THE S.B. CO. SPEC. DISTRICTS 02/05/2020

Invoice 02/05/2020

BABCOCK LABCRATORIES, INC.
Invoice 02/05/2020

BURRTEC WASTE & RECYCLING 5VCS
Invoice 02/05/2020
Invoice 02/05/2020

COLONIAL LIFE & ACCIDENT INSURANCE CO, [N 02/05/2020

Inveice 02/05/2020

FRONTIER COMMUNICATIONS INC,

Invoice 02/05/2020
KATHLEEN J. RADNICH

Invoice 02/05/2020
Invoice 02/05/2020

McMASTER-CARR SUPPLY COMPANY
Invoice 02/05/2020
Invoice 02/05/2020

PRO SECURITY SYSTEMS, INC.

Invoice 02/05/2020
SC FUELS
Invoica 02/05/2020

SERVICEMASTER 360 PREMIER CLEANING

Involce 02/05/2020
STANDARD INSURANCE CO

Invoice 02/05/2020
SWRCB FEES

Invoice 02/05/2020
TOPS N BARRICADES

Invoice 02/05/2020
UTILIQUEST L.L.C.

Invoice 02/05/2020
WATER QUALITY SPECIALISTS

Invoice 02/05/2020
ARTURO GRADILLA

Invoice 02/13/2020
CENTRATEL LLC

Payment Date Payment Type
Payable Descriptlon

02/19/2020 Regular
02/05/2020 Regular
DEMO GARDEN/BUILD MAENT THRU 1/15

02/05/2020 Regular
REIMB: CSMFO CONFERENCE

Regular
MONTHLY DINNER 01/20: REYNOLDS

02/05/2020 Regular
SAMPLING
02/05/2020 Regular

TRASH & RECYCLING (OFFICE) - FEB 20
TRASH REMOVAL (SHOP) - FEB 20

Regular
EE LIFE INSURANCE - JAN 20

02/05/2020 Regular
HDMC WWTP - TELEPHONE

02/05/2020 Regular
PUBLIC RELATIONS SERVICES
PUBLIC RELATIONS SERVICES

02/05/2020 Regular
SMALL TOOLS - PRODUCTION & TOCL/EQ
SMALL TOOLS - PRODUCTION & SHOP EX

02/05/2020 Regular
SECURITY UPGRADE & OFFICE

02/05/2020 Regular
PUMPING PLANT SUPPLIES

02/05/2020 Regular
JANITORIAL SERVICES - FEB 20

02/05/2020 Regular
EE LIFE INSURANCE - FEB 20

02/05/2020 Regular
WATER SYSTEM FEES 7/01/19 - 6/30/20

02/05/2020
SAFETY SUPPLIES

Regular

02/05/2020 Regular
CONTRACT LOCATING EXPENSE

02/05/2020 Regular
HOMC WWTP: OPERATION & MAINT - JA

02/13/2020 Regular
REIMS: SAFETY BOOTS 8. LIVE SCAN FEES

02/13/2020 Regular

*Check Report JBWD

By Check Number
Date Range: 02/01/2020 - 02/29/2020

Discount Amount Payment Amount

Discount Amount Payable Amount
0.00 -16.00
0.00 775.00

0.00 775.00
0.00 440.84

0.00 440.84
0.00 24.00

0.00 24.00
0.00 252.00

0.00 252.00
0.00 444.19

0.00 156.51

0.00 287.68
0.00 2,203.88

0.00 2,203.88
0.00 203.15

0.00 203.15
0.00 1,406.10

0.00 683.70

0.00 722.40
0.00 145.88

0.00 81.00

0.00 64.88
0.00 445.00

0.00 445,00
0.00 1,822.52

0.00 1,822.52
0.00 1,278.09

0.00 1,278.09
0.00 1,594.74

0.00 1,594.74
0.00 10,463.20

0.00 10,463.20
0.00 2,650.65

0.00 2,650.65
0.00 242.24

0.00 242.24
0.00 3,310.00

0.00 3,310.00
0.00 248.43

0.00 248.43
0.00 544.08

Finance Committee
March 11, 2020

Page 3 of 41

Number

61979
62038

62039

62040

62041

62042

62043

62044

62045

62046

62047

62048

62049

62050

62051

62052

62053

62054

62055

62056



*Check Report JBWD Date Range: 02/01/2020 - 02/29/2(

Vendor Number Vendor DBA Name Payment Date Payment Type Discount Amount Payment Amount Number
Payable # Payable Type Payable Date Payable Description Discount Amount Payable Amount
200202252101 Invoice 02/13/2020 DISPATCH SERVICES - JAN 20 0.00 544.08

VEND1466 FEDAK & BROWN LLP 02/13/2020 Regular 0.00 610.00 62057
EBQ12820 Invoice 02/13/2020 STATE CONTROLLER'S REPORT 6/30/19 0.00 610.00

013802 HASA, INC. 02/13/2020 Regular 0.00 432,39 62058
£70809 Invoice 02/13/2020 WATER TREATMENT EXPENSE 0.00 432.39

003054 KATHLEEN ). RADNICH 02/13/2020 Regular 0.00 684.60 62059
200209-1 Invoice 02/13/2020 PUBLIC RELATIONS SERVICES D.00 684.60

000205 LORI G. HERBEL 02/13/2020 Regular 0.00 140.00 62060
MARCH20 Invoice 02/13/2020 PLBLIC INFO/FARMER'S MARKET 0.00 140.00

006507 McMASTER-CARR SUPPLY COMPANY 02/13/2020 Regular 0.00 79.25 62061
32473721 Invoice 02/13/2020 GENERATOR MAINTENANCE 0.00 79.25

000156 FORSHOCK 02/13/2020 Regular 0.00 243,00 62062
2000021 Invoice 02/13/2020 MONTHLY SCADA MONITORING 0.00 38.00
2000022 Invoice 02/13/2020 MONTHLY SCADA MONITORING 0.00 205.00

013879 MYSTAFFINGPRO 02/13/2020 Regular 0.00 2,760.00 62063
520461 Invoice 02/13/2020 EMPLOYEE RECRUITMENT SOFTWARE 0.00 2,760.00

000070 ONLINE INFORMATION SERVICES, INC. 02/13/2020 Regular 0.00 235.70 62064
980415 Invoice 02/13/2020 ID VERIF. SERV. THRU 01/31/20 0.00 235.70

013356 BUILDER'S SUPPLY 02/13/2020 Regular 0.00 10.86 62065
266952 /Y Invoice 02/13/2020 CIRP SUPPLIES 0.00 10.96

008415 PRUDENTIAL OVERALL SUPPLY 02/13/2020 Regular 0.00 153.35 62066
22936585 Invoice 02/13/2020 SHOP EXPENSE 0.00 55,98
22936586 Invoice 02/13/2020 SHOP EXPENSE 0.00 97.37

006150 RANDY MAYES 02/13/2020 Regular 0.00 13438 62067
RMO20620 Invoice 02/13/2020 REIMB: MILES TO 2020 REGIONAL BUSINE 0.00 101.77
RMO021020 Invoice 02/13/2020 REIMB: MAPS/DRAFTING SUPPLIES 0.00 32.61

013835 4 SPORTS N MORE 02/13/2020 Regular 0.00 1,470.01 62068
2078 Invoice 02/13/2020 UNIFORMS 0.00 1,470.01

0DB414 PROVIDEQ 02/13/2020 Regular 0.00 150.00 62069
1728 Invoice 02/13/2020 VIDEQ TAPING & YOU TUBE BD MEETINGS 0.00 150.00

000091 SAN BERNARDIND COUNTY RECORDER 02/13/2020 Regutar 0.00 56.00 62070
28021120 Invoice 02/13/2020 RELEASE OF LIENS 0.00 56.00

013831 SATMODO LLC 02/13/2020 Regular 0.00 151.86 62071
141777 Invoice 02/13/2020 EMERGENCY SATELLITE PHONES - FEB 20 0.00 151.86

VENO1020 SOUTHWEST NETWORKS, INC. 02/13/2020 Regular 0.00 1,075.86 62072
20:1072 Invoice 02/13/2020 SUPPLEMENTAL IT SERVICES (AMC) - THR 0.00 B878.75
20-153% Invoice 02/13/2020 QFFICE EQUIPMENT 0.00 113,06
20-1532 Invoice 02/13/2020 OFFICE EQUIPMENT 0.00 84.05

001006 SUSAN GREER 02/13/2020 Regular 0.00 242,46 62073
SG020520 Invoice 02/13/2020 REIMB: MILEAGE & BUSINESS EXPENSES 0.00 242.46

010850 UNDERGROUND SERVICE ALERT 02/13/2020 Regular 0.00 432,80 62074
120200343 Invoice 02/13/2020 TICKET DELIVERY SERVICE - JAN 20 0.00 110,65
DSB20190254 Invaice 02/13/2020 DIG SAFE BOARD FEES - 2019 0.00 322.15

010890 UTILMQUEST L.L.C. 02/13/2020 Regular 0.00 300.80 62075
286497-Q Invoice 02/13/2020 CONTRACT LOCATING EXPENSE 0.00 167.04
286804-Q Invoice 02/13/2020 CONTRACT LOCATING EXPENSE 0.00 133.76

Finance Committee
March 11, 2020

Page 4 of 41



*Check Report JBWD Date Range: 02/01/2020 - 02/29/2(

Vendor Number Vendor DBA Name Payment Date Payment Type Discount Amount  Payment Amount Number
Payable # Payable Type Payahle Date Payable Description Discount Amount  Payable Amount

000233 NAPA AUTO PARTS 02/13/2020  Regular 0.00 54.19 62076
311075 Involee 02/13/2020 VEHICLE MAINTENANCE: V27, 28 & 29 0.00 33.55
311492 Invoice 02/13/2020 VEHICLE MAINTENANCE: V38 & V39 0.00 2054

000214 BABCOCK LABORATORIES, INC. 02/19/2020 Regular 0.00 786.00 62085
CB00153-2287 Invoice 02/19/2020 SAMPLING 0.00 102.00
€B00553-2287 Invoice 02/19/2020 SAMPUNG 0.00 85.00
CB0OS60-2287  Invoice 02/19/2020 SAMPLING 0.00 102.00
CB0O710-2287 Invoice 02/19/2020 SAMPLING 0.00 210.00
CB01167-2287  Invoice 02/19/2020 SAMPLING 0.00 119.00
C801276-2287  Invoice 02/19/2020 SAMPLING 0.00 168.00

013869 HURCO TECHNOLOGIES, INC. 02/19/2020 Regular 0.00 6,491.46 62086
13685 Involce 02/19/2020 HAPCO VALVE TURNING MACHINE UPGRA 0.00 6,491.46

009054 KATHLEEN J. RADNICH 02/18/2020 Regular 0.00 663.00 62087
200216-1 Invoice 02/19/2020 PUBLIC RELATIONS SERVICES 0.00 663.00

000091 SAN BERNARDINO COUNTY RECORDER 02/19/2020 Regular 0.00 16.00 52088
$B8010620 Invoice 01/15/2020 RELEASE OF LIENS 0.00 16.00

013820 SC FUELS 02/19/2020 Regular 0.00 3,283.39 62089
0757322-IN Invoice 02/19/2020 FUEL FOR VEHICLES 0.00 1,022.49
0757323-IN Invoice 02/19/2020 FUEL FOR VEHICLES 0.00 2,260.90

000675 AQUA-METRIC SALES COMPANY 02/19/2020 Regular 0.00 6,338.59 62090
INV0O76710 Invoice 02/19/2020 INVENTORY 0.00 6,951.82
SCM000193 Credit Memo 06/30/2019 CREDIT: METER READING SUPPLIES 0.00 -613.23

013880 VISTA IRRIGATION DISTRICT 02/19/2020 Regular 0.00 1,050.00 62091
1140 Invoice 02/19/2020 EE TRAINING 0.00 875.00
1141 Invoice 02/19/2020 EE TRAINING 0.00 175.00

013359 XEROX FINANCIAL SERVICES 02/19/2020 Regular 0.00 765.63 62092
1967066 Invoice 02/19/2020 OFFICE EXPENSE 2/7/20 - 3/6/20 0.00 493.96
1968233 Invoice 02/19/2020 SHOP EXPENSE 1/27/20 - 2/26/20 0.00 271.67

000233 NAPA AUTO PARTS 02/19/2020 Regular 0.00 3,382.11 62093
312258 Invoice 02/19/2020 SMALL TOOLS - DISTRIBUTION 0.c0 3,382.11

013365 IMAGE SOURCE 02/27/2020 Regular 0.00 327.33 62105
25AR1085801 Invoice 02/27/2020 SHOP EXPENSE 1/01/20 - 1/31/20 0.00 59.96
25AR3089504 Invoice 02/27/2020 OFFICE EXPENSE 1/5/20 - 2/4/20 0.00 267.37

002205 DESERT FIRE EXT. CO. INC 02/27/2020 Regular 0.00 1,084.69 62106
17948796 Invoice 02/27/2020 FIRE EXTINGUISHER SERVICE - OFFICE 0.00 57.08
17948854 Invoice 02/27/2020 FIRE EXTINGUISHER SERVICE - SHOP 0.00 987.61

003025 FEDEX 02/27/2020 Regular 0.00 25.36 62107
6-928-96309 Invaice 02/27/2020 SHIPPING 0.00 25.36

000058 GARDA CL WEST, INC. 02/27/2020 Regular 0.00 751.08 62108
10542096 Invoice 02/27/2020 COURIER FEES - FEB 20 0.00 751.08

000236 PAYPRO ADMINISTRATORS 02/27/2020 Regular 0.00 55.00 62109
748124 Invoice 02/27/2020 FSA ADMIN FEES - JAN 20 0.00 55.00

013808 NOBEL SYSTEMS, INC. 02/27/2020 Regular 0.00 9,693.00 62110
14732 Invoice 02/27/2020 GIS DATA UPDATES WITH REFERENCE TO 0.00 5,693.00
14733 Invoice 02/27/2020 CIRP MODULE CHANGES AND REPORTS U 0.00 4,000.00

009898 SOCALGAS 02/05/2020 Manual 0.00 646,42 901341
GAS0120 Invoice 02/05/2020 HEAT FOR SHOP - THRU 1/15/20 0.00 646.42

000510 TIME WARNER CABLE 02/05/2020 Manual 0.00 355,72 501342

Finance Committee
March 11, 2020

Page 5 of 41



*Check Report JBWD

Date Range: 02/01/2020 - 02/29/2(

Vendor Number Vendor DBA Name Payment Date  Payment Type Discount Amount Payment Amount Number
Payable # Payable Type Payable Date Payable Description Discount Amount Payable Amount
0008970032220 Invoice 02/05/2020 CABLE & INTERNET - JAN 20 0.00 355.72

000236 PAYPRO ADMINISTRATORS 02/07/2020 Manual 0.00 135.41 901343
PPE 3-33-20 invoice 02/07/2020 EE FSA DEDUCTIONS 2-7-20 0.00 135.41

000248 PAYCHEX 02/07/2020 Manual 0.00 346.67 901344
338392 Invoice 02/07/2020 PAYROLL PROCESSING FEE 0.00 3436.67

009878 SOUTHERN CALIFORNIA EDISON 0z/13/2020 Manual 0.00 18,875.39 901345
$CE0120 Invoice 02/13/2020 POWER FOR PUMPING - JAN 20 0.00 18,875.39

004110 BURRTEC WASTE & RECYCLING 5VCS 02/13/2020 Manual 0.00 392.57 901346
BA013320 Invoice 02/13/2020 TRASH REMOVAL (SHOP} - JAN 20 0.00 392.57

013196 TPX COMMUNICATIONS 02/14/2020 Manual 0.00 505.70 901347
125940808-0 Invoice 02/14/2020 TELEPHONE {OFFICE) - JAN 20 0.00 505.70

001004 BUSINESS CARD 02/14/2020 Manual 0.00 747.54 501348
BAQ120 Invoice 02/14/2020 TELEPHONE {OFFICE) & CSMFO MEMBERS 0.00 747.54

001013 BUSINESS CARD 02/14/2020 Manual 0.00 258,09 901349
BAC120 Invoice 02/14/2020 PERSONNEL SUPPLIES/OFFICE SUPPLIES/ 0.00 258.09

001011 BUSINESS CARD 02/14/2020 Manual 0.00 6,150.98 901350
BAO120 Invoice 02/14/2020 CUST SVC SUPPLIES/QFFICE EQUIP & SUP 0.00 6,150.98

001009 BUSINESS CARD 02/14/2020 Manual 0.00 8,074.09 901351
BAO120 invoice 02/14/2020 DISTRICTING 2019/PUMPING PLANT/UNIF 0.00 B,074.09

001630 ATE&T MOBILITY 02/14/2020 Manual 0.00 3,297.87 901352
829480028X0205 Invoice 02/14/2020 COMMUNICATIONS - JAN 20 0.00 3,297.87

000236 PAYPRO ADMINISTRATORS 02/21/2020 Manual 0.00 135.41 901353
PPE 2-14-20 Invoice 02/21/2020 EE FSA DEDUCTIONS 2-21-20 0.00 135.41

004195 HOME DEPOT CREDIT SERVICES 02/21/2020 Manual 0.00 2,067.88 901354
HDBO120 Invoice 02/21/2020 BULLDING REPAIR/SHOP EXPENSE/QFFICE 0.00 2,067.38

000248 PAYCHEX 02/21/2020 Manual 0.00 365.90 901355
338741 Invoice 02/21/2020 PAYROLL PROCESSING FEE 0.00 365.90

VEN01533 PAYMENTUS GROUP INC. 02/25/2020 Manual 0.00 3,152.75 901356
INV-15-100374  Invoice 02/25/2020 CREDIT CARD PROCESSING FEE - JAN 20 0.00 3,152.75

001517 CalPERS 02/28/2020 Manual 0.00 13,009.87 901357
PPE 1-31-20 Invoice 02/14/2020 PAY PERIOD ENDING 1/31/20 0.00 13,009.87

000025 ICMA RC 02/28/2020 Manual 0.00 5,947.80 901358
ICMARCO220 Involce 02/29/2020 457 REMITTANCE - FEB 20 0.00 5,947.80

Bank Code AP Summary
Payable Payment
Payment Type Count Count Discount Payment
Regular Checks 77 54 0.00 72,624.24
Manual Checks 18 18 0.00 64,466.06
Voided Checks 1] 1 0.00 -16.00
Bank Drafts 0 0 0.00 0.00
EFT's 0 0 0.00 0.00
95 73 0.00 137,074.30

Finance Committee
March 11, 2020
Page 6 of 41



JOSHUA BASIN WATER DISTRICT
UTILITY REFUND REGISTER

Account

Number

03-00285-018
04-00092-010
07-00091-002
05-00009-005
50-00112-001
55-00129-017
04-00156-005
09-00074-008
13-00108-012
13-00151-010
13-00186-017
58-00087-010
64-99251-000
64-99253-000
08-00080-011
12-00075-004
13-00108-012
52-00162-025
54-00183-016
65-00224-000
03-00244-013
05-00129-012
11-00084-006
53-00040-006
65-00655-001

Name

ELLIS, BRIANNA A

ELIAS, JASMINE E

ORDAZ, MARIAT

JESSON, JAKE

JOSEPH L GOODPASTER & SUSAN L GOODPASTER
ESTATE OF MICHAEL J MCGOOKIN
BOJORQUEZ, RINAM

ESTRADA, RAMON

A.l.M. RENTAL PROPERTIES
DERSHEM, MARK A

CLARK, CURTIS W

HOUT, MARANIE

INC, DYNAMIC DESIGN BUILD
WALL TO WALL SERVICES

RICH, EMILY K

JACKSON, MARGARET

A.LM. RENTAL PROPERTIES
MAGNATE FUND # 2 LLC
MAGNATE FUND #2 LLC

LLC, ARNIE PROPERTY HOLDINGS
KRAUSE, SCOTT A

LOWE, KAREN

BOWMAN, SARAH

CONANT, MICHAEL

BENES, VACLAV

Date
2/5/2020
2/512020
21512020
21512020
2/5/2020
21512020
2/13/2020
2/13/2020
2/13/2020
2/13/2020
2/13/2020
2/13/2020
2/13/2020
2/13/2020
2/19/2020
2/18/2020
2/19/2020
219/2020
2/19/2020
2/19/2020
2/26/2020
2/26/2020
2/26/2020
2/26/2020
2/26/2020

Type

Refund
Refund
Refund
Refund
Refund
Refund
Refund
Refund
Refund
Refund
Refund
Refund
Refund
Refund
Refund
Refund
Refund
Refund
Refund
Refund
Refund
Refund
Refund
Refund
Refund

Amount
159.43
0.44
97.61
153.48
7.14
156.54
19.50
67.72
110.66
140.28
93.92
67.70
1,482.25
2,068.98
8.80
151.96
35.10
178.25
164.31
12.34
43.90
200.17
143.71
135.94
128.80

5,828.93

Reference

Check #: 62032
Check #: 62033
Check #: 62034
Check #: 62035
Check #: 62036
Check #: 62037
Check #: 62077
Check #: 62078
Check #: 6207%
Check #: 62080
Check #: 62081
Check #: 62082
Check #: 62083
Check #: 62084
Check #: 62094
Check #: 62095
Check #: 62096
Check #: 62097
Check #: 62098
Check #. 62099
Check #: 62100
Check #:; 62101
Check #: 62102
Check #: 62103
Check #: 62104

Finance Committee
March 11, 2020
Page 7 of 41



JOSHUA BASIN WATER DIRECTOR PAY
DISTRICT

01/18/2020 - 0271472020
PO BOX 675
JOSHUA TREE, CA 92252
Employee Number Employee Name Date Type Units Additions Deductions
10511 Floen, Thomas 02/05/2020  Director Pay 1.0000 $173.63
Note: LEGISLATIVE &
PUBLIC INFO
COMMITTEE & JBWD
BOARD MEETINGS
1DIR/S04/
Totals: $173.63 $0.00
Employee Total: $173.83
Empl Number Employge Name Date Typo Units Additions Deductions
10510 Hund, Geary 02/05/2020 Director Pay 1.0000 $173.63
Note: JBWD BOARD
MEETING
1/DIR/504/
Totals: $173.63 $0.00
Employes Total: $173.63

Finance Committee
March 11, 2020
Page 8 of 41



Employee Number Employee Name Date

10508

Johnson, Robert

01/2212020

01/22/2020

01/28/2020

01/28/2020

01/29/2020

01/29/2020

02/05/2020

02/12/2020

Type

Director Pay

Note; GM ADHOC
COMMITTEE MEETING
1/DIR/504/

Meal / Lodging

Note: MEAL: GM
ADHOC COMMITTEE
MEETING

1/DIR/S04/

Director Pay

Note: GM ADHOC
COMMITTEE MEETING
1/DIR/504/

Meal / Lodging

Nota: MEAL: GM
ADHOC COMMITTEE
MEETING

1/DIR/S04/

Director Pay

Note: GM ADHOC
COMMITTEE MEETING
1/DIR/S04/

Mea! / Lodging

Note: MEAL: GM
ADHOC COMMITTEE
MEETING

1/DIR/504/

Director Pay

Note: JBWD BOARD
MEETING

1/DIR/504/

Director Pay

Note: FINANCE
COMMITTEE MEETING
1/DIR/504/

Units
1.0000

1.0000

1.0000

1.0000

1.0000

DIRECTOR PAY
01/18/2020 - 02/14/2020

Additions Deductions

$173.63

$52.49

$173.63

$33.42

$173.63

$58.42

$173.63

$173.63

Totals:
Employee Total:

$1,012.48
51,012.48

$0.00

Finance Committee

March 11, 2020
Page 9 of 41



DIRECTOR PAY
01/18/2020 - 02/14/2020

Employge Number Emplovee Name Date Tyvpe Units Additions Peductions
10505 Reynolds, Michae! 01/28/2020  Director Pay 1.0000 $173.63

Note: GM ADHOC

COMMITTEE MEETING

1/DIR/504/

01/29/2020  Director Pay 1.0000 $173.63
Note: GM ADHOC
COMMITTEE MEETING
1/DIR/S04/

02/05/2020  Director Pay 1.0000 $173.63
Note: JBWD BOARD
MEETING
1/DIR/504/

Totals: $520.89 $0.00
Employes Total: $520.89

Finance Committee
March 11, 2020
Page 10 of 41



Employee Number Employee Name

10508

Unger, Rebecca

Pay Adjustment Summary

Type

Director Pay

Meal / Lodging
Mileage / Vehicle Exp

Units
15.0000

Bate
01/23/2020

01/23/2020

01/29/2020

01/29/2020

02/05/2020

02/12/2020

02/13/2020

02/13/2020

Additions D

Tvpe

Director Pay

Note: MWA MEETING
1/DIR/504/

Mileage / Vehicle Exp
Note: MILES: MWA,
MEETING

1/DIR/S04/

Director Pay

Note: MORONGO
BASIN PIPELINE
COMMISSION
1/DIR/504/

Mileage / Vehicle Exp
Note: MILES:
MORONGO BASIN
PIPELINE
COMMISSION
1/DIR/504/

Director Pay

Note: LEGISLATIVE &
PUBLIC INFO
COMMITTEE & JBWD
BOARD MEETINGS
1/DIR/S04/

Director Pay

Note: FINANCE

COMMITTEE MEETING

1/DIR/504/

Director Pay

Note: MWA MEETING
1/DIR/504/

Mileage / Vehicle Exp
Note: MILES: MWA,
MEETING

1/DIR/504/

Units
1.0000

1.0000

4.0000

1.0000

1.0000

DIRECTOR PAY
01/18/2020 - 02/114/2020

Additions Deductiong
$17363

$77.05

$173.63

$21.96

$173.63

$173.63

$173.63

$76.94

tion

$2,604.45
$14432
$175.85

Totals:

Employee Total:

$1,044.10
$1,044.10

$0.00

Grand Totals:
Grand Total:

$2,924.73
$2,924.73

50.00

Finance Committee
March 11, 2020
Page 11 of 41



JOSHUA BASIN WATER DISTRICT
MEETING AGENDA REPORT

Meeting of the Finance Committee March 11, 2020
Reportto:  Committee
Prepared by: Susan Greer

TOPIC: RECEIVE 2™ QUARTER ENDING 12/31/19 FINANCIAL BRIEFING

RECOMMENDATION: Receive and refer to Board of Directors

ANALYSIS: The second quarter financial report, ending 12/31/19, is attached. We will discuss in
detail at the meeting.

FISCAL IMPACT:
N/A

Finance Committee
March 11, 2020
Page 12 of 41



JOSHUA DASI
ATER DISTRICT

Protudly providing water from an ancient
source ....weil into the fiture.

2nd QUARTER ENDING 12/31/19 FINANCIAL REPORT SUMMARY

CASH BALANCES
Total cash as of 12/31/19i5 511,229,161
Cash balance includes $786,250 CIRP restricted loan proceeds

CASH FLOW
$1,301,048 water bill and related payments collected during the quarter
$176,915 reimbursement from CIRP Loan to General District
$1,125,914 property taxes/assessments collected during the quarter
$299,568 refund of MWA overpayment
$134,113 spent on capital projects
Total cash increased $1,380,853 during the quarter

PROPERTY TAX AND ASSESSMENT COLLECTIONS
All property taxes have been billed; revenues are recorded
Property tax revenues are almost identical to last year
Property tax collections are decreased $168,518 or 13% compared to last year
Prior standby collections decreased while prior CMM collections increased.

BOARD REPORT
Operating Revenues are 65% of budget
Water Revenues are 51% of budget
Operating Expenses are 43% of budget
Total operating revenues exceed total operating expenses by $1,830,620

WATER SALES CONSUMPTION STATISTICS
Y-T-D usage through 12/31/19 is 14.61% less than last year and 9.06% less than two years go
The top 10 users represent the following types of accounts:

Housing (multi-unit) 5,186
Public agency 3,152
Hospital/Medical 3,400
Commercial 2,875
Customer Leak 835

15,448

Finance Committee
March 11, 2020
Page 13 of 41



Petty Cash
Change Fund
General Fund
Payroll Fund
LAIF Operating Reserve
Cash Flow Reserve
Equip/Technology Reserve
Emergency Capital Reserve
Meter Replacement Reserve
Building Reserve
Studies/Reports Reserve
Consumer/Project Deposits
Water Capacity
Wastewater Capacity
Cap Improv Reserve
CMM Redemption
Reserve
Prepayment

CIRP Loan Fund

Restricted= 57,876,707

Total Cash is $1,380,853 MORE than last quarter. Total Cash is $1,282,795 LESS than one year ago.

JOSHUA BPAaSIN
ATER DISTRICT

e ——— Proudly providing water _jFom cr anclernt
source ....welil into the_future.
CASH BALANCES 12/31/19
12/31/19 LEGALLY DISTRICT
TOTAL RESTRICTED RESTRICTED
300
1,500
407,754
15,941
1,686,373
1,240,086
389,952 389,952
2,000,000 2,000,000
262,835 262,835
6,441 6,441
11,306 11,306
358,613 358,613
404,631 404,631
969,819 969,819
1,878,168 1,878,168
559,911 559,911
245,611 245,611
3,170 3,170
10,442,911 4,419,923 2,670,534
786,250 786,250
11,229,161 5,206,173 2,670,534
Unrestricted = $3,352,454

9/30/19
TOTAL

1,119
1,500
356,690
5,000
1,609,789
0
389,952
2,000,000
262,835
6,441
11,307
357,209
399,727
953,170
1,878,168
388,936
250,296
3,151

8,875,290
973,018

9,848,308

12/31/18
TOTAL

832
1,500
412,493
4,888
1,746,790
674,796
450,384
2,000,000
500,000
283,049
30,000
300,516
833,015
57,678
2,100,737
505,126
248,417
3,092
10,152,313
2,358,643
12,511,856

Finance Committee
March 11, 2020
Page 14 of 41



JOSHUA PASIN
ﬂ'i%.R DISTRICT

Proudly providing water jrom an anciant
source ... well into the futire.

2nd Quarter 12/31/19 CASH FLOW EXPLANATION

General Fund CIRP Loan
Beginning Cash Balance 10/1/19 $8,875,291 $973,018

Source of Funds {Revenues)

Total cash received during the quarter from all sources 2,987,668 2,956

Water bill payments of 51,265,552 received from customers

Property Tax/Assessment Payments $1,125,914

Refund of averpayment to MWA of $299,568

HDMC Funding of $24,349 (Reimb $19,877, OH $4,472)

Customer/Project Deposits $25,522

Meter Installation/Capacity Fees of $17,806 received

Interest Revenue $52,037 Gen Fund, $2,956 CIRP Loan

CIRP Loan Fund Reimburse General Fund 176,915 -176,915

Use of Funds {Expenses)

Total use of cash during the quarter for all purposes 1,420,047 12,809
Operating expenses typical

Capital costs during the quarter - $134,113

$121,304 1IBWD funded; $12,809 CIRP Loan funded

Alarm Upgrades Towmaster Trailer
Kitchen Remodel Solar Feasibility Study

Ending Cash Balance 12/31/19 $10,442,911 $786,250

Total cash increased during the quarter by 51,380,853

Finance Committee
March 11, 2020
Page 15 of 41



CASH FLOW

FUND BALANCE AT BEGINNING OF PERIOD

FUNDS PROVIDED BY:

Water Sales

OSHUA BASIN
AT€R DISTRICT

Proudly providing water from an ancient
source..well into the future

Sept. - Dec. 2019

GENERAL FUND LOAN
S 8,875,291.00 S 973,0172.77

5 1,242,369.35

Loan Reimb. to GF 176,914.58 (176,914.98)
Grant Revenues -
Turn On/Special Services Revenue/Misc 16,615.02
Liens & Bad Debt 6,567.33
Refunds to District {MWA) 299,568.00
Consumer Deposits 24,522.37
HDMC WWTP Operations Reimbursement 19,877.01
HDMC WWTP Operations Overhead Revenue 4,472.33
Project Deposits 1,005.00
Property Taxes Received - G.D. 273,227.29
Property Taxes Received - ID #2 70.55
Standby Collections - Prior 95,045.35
Standby Collections - Current 595,227.25
Froperty Taxes Received - CMM 162,343.16
Water Capacity Charges/Connection Fees 4,351.00
Wastewater Capacity Charges 12,870.00
Hzone Reimbursement Fees -
Meter Installation Fees 585.00
Interest 52,036.54 2,955.86
TOTAL SOURCE OF FUNDS 2,987,667.53
FUNDS UISED FOR:
Debt Service ] -
Capital Additions - Self funded 121,304.10
Capital Additions - Loan Funded - 12,808.74
Operating Expenses 577,558.21
Total Disbursements £98,862.31
Loan Fees -
Bank Transfer Payroll 425,860.50
Employee Funded Payroll Taxes & CALPERS 177,013.55
Employer Funded Payroll Taxes & CALPERS 89,524.01
Employee Funded 457 Transfer 19,741.88
Employer Funded 457 Annual Transfer 6,541.79
Bank Fees/Charges (net of interest) 2,502.53
Total Transfers 721,184.66
TOTAL USE OF FUNDS 1,420,046.97
FUND BALANCE AT END OF PERIOD ] 10,442,911.56 5 786,249.91

Finance Committee
March 11, 2020
Page 16 of 41



JOSHUA PASIN
ATER DISTKICT

Proudly providing water from arn arncient
source ....weall into the future.

Property Tax and Assessment Revenues and Collections as of 12/31/19

19/20 18/19
Billed Y-T-D Billed % Billed Y-T-D Billed %
Revenue Collections Collected Revenue Collections Collected
ID#2 0 66 ) -2,194
General District Taxes 473,043 281,013 59% 473,043 288,581 61%
CMM Assessment District 257,278 133,583 52% 257,658 152,362 59%
Prior 47,895 42,923
Standby Assessments 1,145,634 625,828 55% 1,148,487 738,671 64%
Prior 107,232 143,792
TOTAL 1,875,955 1,195,617 64% 1,879,188 1,364,135 73%

Prior year tax collections can be an indication of property sales as taxes must be paid as property ownership is transferred.

CMM prior year tax collections are increased 11% compared to prior year.
Standby prior year tax collections are decreased 25% compared to prior year,

Finance Committee
March 11, 2020
Page 17 of 41



REVENUES

EXPENSES

SUMMARY

OSHUA PASIN
ﬁmk DISTRICT

2nd Quarter Ending 12/31/19 BOARD REPORT SUMMARY

Total Operating Revenues are 65% of budget, including property tax revenues

Proudly providing water from an ancient
source ... well into the future

Water Revenues are 51% of budget

Special Services Revenue reflects increased service fees

HDOMC 15% of budget, billed in arrears after each quarter
Property Tax Revenues exceed the amended budget by $49,910 or 2%
Development-related unbudgeted revenues total 589,408

Production
Distribution
Customer Service
Administration
Dev & Engineering
Finance

Human Resources
Bonds/Loans/Standbys
CIRP

HDMC Tmt. Plant
Benefits Allocated
Field Allocated
Office Allocated

TOTAL

% of
budget
39%
42%
47%
39%
39%
48%
39%
59%
100%
50%
46%
47%
45%

43%

Total Operating Revenues exceed Total Operating Expenses by $1,830,620

Finance Committee
March 11, 2020
Page 18 of 41



m Joshua Basin Water District

—_——=

Fund: 01 - GENERAL FUND

Revenue

Program: 40 - ** OPERATING REVENUES **

METERED WATER SALES

ALLOW FOR CAAP/BILLING ADJ
BASIC FEES

BASIC FEES - LOCKED/PULLED
PRIVATE FIRE PROTECTION SERV.
SPECIAL SERVICES REVENUE

HOMC WWTP OPERATIONS REIMB
HDMC WWTP OVERHEAD/FEES REI
STANDBY REVENUE-CURRENT
PROPERTY TAX REVENUE - G.D.
AD VALOREM REVENUE - 1D #2
ASSESSMENT REVENUE - CMM
WATER CAPACITY CHARGES
METER INSTALLATION FEES

METER REPAIR REVENUE
WASTEWATER CAPACITY CHARGES
MISCELLANEOUS REVENUE
INTEREST REVENUE - G.D.

Program: 40 - ** OPERATING REVENUES ** Total:

Expense

Revenue Total:

Praogram: 01 - ** PRODUCTION **

PRODUCTION SALARY {incl STBY,CL
WATER TREATMENT EXPENSE
SMALL TOOLS - PRODUCTION
WATER RECHARGE PURCHASE
WATER SUPPLY MONITORING
RECHARGE MAINT/REPAIR
EQUIPMENT RENTAL

PUMPING PLANT REPAIR & MAINT.
TANK & RESERVOIR MAINTENANCE
GENERATOR (LARGE)} REPAIR & MAI
LABORATORY SERVICES

POWER FOR PUMPING {ELECTRIC}
TELEMETRY / SCADA EXPENSE
PRODUCTION - OTHER

RIGHT OF WAY

EE BENEFITS ALLOCATED

FIELD EXPENSES ALLOCATED

Program: 01 - ** PRODUCTION ** Total:

Program: 02 - ** DISTRIBUTION **

DISTRIBUTION SALARY (incl 5TBY,C
SMALL TOOLS - DISTRIBUTION
INVENTORY-OVER & SHORT
MAINLINE AND LEAK REPAIR
TRACTOR REPAIR / MAINT.

UTILITY LOCATING (DIG ALERT}

EE BENEFITS ALLOCATED

**Operating Board Report (Budget Report)

Account Summary
For Fiscal: 2019-2020 Period Ending: 12/31/2019

Variance
Original Current Period Fiscal Favorable  Percent
Total Budget Total Budget Activity Activity  (Unfavorable} Used
2,475,000.00 2,796,000.00 168,458.50 1,470,894.45 -1,325,105.55 52.61%
0.00 0.00 0.00 -373.40 -373.40 0.00%
2,192,000.00 1,871,000.00 148,956.21 891,081.36 -979,918.64 4763 %
336,000.00 336,000.00 26,344.64 156,186.47 -179,813.53 46.48%
22,000.00 22,000.00 2,482.93 14,876.78 -7,123.22 67.62%
121,000.00 121,000.00 12,483.92 104,499.50 -16,500.50 B86.36%
130,000.00 130,000.00 0.00 19,877.01 -110,122.95 15.29%
29,250.00 29,250.00 0.00 4,472.33 -24,777.67 1529%
1,078,000.00 1,138,000.00 0.00 1,145,633.98 7,633.98 10067%
446,000.00 446,000.00 0.00 473,043.21 27,043.21 106.06%
0.00 0.00 0.00 -4.64 -4.64 0.00%
242,045.00 242,045.00 0.00 257,277.64 15,232.64 106.29%
0.00 0.00 0.00 59,445.00 59,445.00 0.00 %
0.00 0.00 0.00 17,093.00 17,093.00 0.00 %
0.00 0.00 0.00 4,505.88 4,505.88 0.00 %
0.00 0.00 0.00 12,870.00 12,870.00 0.00 %
20,000.00 20,000.00 226.78 19,347.35 -652.65 96.74%
125,000.00 127,000.00 2,960.31 53,898.54 -63,101.46 50.31%
7,216,295.00 7,278,295.00 361,913.29 4,714,624.46 -2,563,670.54 64.78%
7,216,295.00 7,278,295.00 361,913.29 4,714,624.46 -2,563,670.54 B4.78%
417,150.00 417,150.00 24,940.58 161,391.55 255,758.45 38.69%
6,000.00 6,000.00 0.00 2,272.03 3,72787 3787%
7,500.00 7,500.00 128.25 3,285.50 4,214.50 43.81%
0.00 0.00 0.00 38,552.00 -38,552.00 0.00 %
40,000.00 40,000.00 0.00 0.00 40,000.00 0.00 %
3,000.00 3,000.00 0.00 0.00 3,000.00 0.00 %
3,500.00 3,500.00 0.00 2,992.74 507.26 85.51%
35,000.00 35,000.00 1,327.82 16,123.39 18,876.61 46.07%
65,000.00 65,000.00 0.00 0.00 65,000.00 0.00%
28,000.00 28,000.00 770.22 13,374.07 14,62593 47.76%
20,000.00 20,000.00 354.00 5,603.00 14,397.00 28.02%
350,000.00 350,000.00 19,532.10 130,589.34 219,41066 3731 %
5,000.00 5,000.00 243.00 1,983.00 3,017.00 39.66%
0.00 0.00 0.00 668.79 -668.79 0.00 %
16,533.00 16,533.00 16,538.50 16,538.50 -550 100.03 %
281,324.99 282,699.03 53,144.99 101,412.16 181,286.87 35.87%
67,172.59 68,073.74 17,313.85 32,262.99 35,810.75 47.39%
1,345,180.58 1,347,455.77 134,393.31 527,049.06 820,406.71 39.11 %
426,104.00 426,104.00 15,695.19 135,837.16 290,266.84 31.88%
15,000.00 15,000.00 B8.05 8,619.61 6,38039 57.46%
7,134.67 7,134.67 0.00 0.00 7,134.67 0.00%
80,000.00 53,139.56 2,970.58 29,451.72 23,6B7.84 5542%
8,000.00 8,000.00 104.26 978.26 7,021.74 12,23 %
15,000.00 15,000.00 1,074.90 5,682.72 9,317.28 37.88%
287,427.21 289,498.31 80,106.05 152,859.71 136,638.60 52.80%

Finance Committee
March 11, 2020
Page 19 of 41



**Operating Board Report (Budget Report)

01-02-5-02-98002-F

FIELD EXPENSES ALLOCATED

Program: 02 - ** DISTRIBUTION ** Total:

Program: 03 - ** CUSTOMER SERVICE **

FIELD SALARY - CUSTOMER SERVCE
OFFICE SALARY - CUSTOMER SERV.
METER INSTALLATION EXPENSE {CU
METER SERVICE REPAIR (INTERNAL)
METER READING EQUIPMENT & EX
MISC UTILITY ADJUSTMENTS

LOW INCOME ASSSITANCE (LIA)
BAD DEBT

CUSTOMER SERVICE - OTHER

EE BENEFITS ALLOCATED

FIELD EXPENSES ALLOCATED
OFFICE EXPENSE ALLOCATED

Program: 03 - ** CUSTOMER SERVICE ** Total:
Program: 04 - ** ADMINISTRATION **

01-04:5-04-01108-F)
01-04-5-04-01115-F1
01-04-5-04-01121-F1
01-04-5:04-01210-EXA
01-04-5-04-04007-GM
01-04-5-04-07008-EXA
01-04-5-04-07014-GM
-(04-5-04- X
01-04-5-04-07020-G1

ADMINISTRATION SALARY

SAFETY SALARY

DIRECTORS SALARY

DIRECTORS / C.A.C. EDUCATION
LEGISLATIVE ADVOCACY

BUSINESS EXPENSE

PUBLIC INFORMATION
MEMBERSHIP, DUES & SUBSCRIPT
WATER CONSERVATION EXPENSE
LEGAL SERVICES - NON-PERSONNEL
SAFETY EXPENSE {EQUIP & SUPPLIE
EMERGENCY PREPAREDNESS
PROPERTY INSURANCE 8 RISK MG
EE BENEFITS ALLOCATED

OFFICE EXPENSE ALLOCATED

Program: 04 - ** ADMINISTRATION ** Total:

Program: 05 - ** DEVELOPMENT & ENGINEERING **

DEVELOPMENT SALARY
MAPS/DRAFTING SUPPLIES

PLAN CHECK / INSPECTION (CUSTO
ENGINEERING CONTRACT SERVICES
DEVELOPMENT - OTHER

EE BENEFITS ALLOCATED

OFFICE EXPENSE ALLOCATED

Program: 05 - ** DEVELOPMENT & ENGINEERING ** Total:
Program: 06 - ** FINANCE **

FINANCE SALARY
ACCOUNTING/AUDIT SERVICES
FINANCE - OTHER

EE BENEFITS ALLOCATED

OFFICE EXPENSE ALLOCATED
Program; 06 - ** FINANCE ** Total:

Program: 07 - ** HUMAN RESOURCES **

PERSONNEL SALARY

AWARDS SALARY/LEAVE
EMPLOYEE TRAINING

EMPLOYEE EDUCATION
EMPLOYMENT RECRUITING EXPENS
LABOR LEGAL FEES

PERSONNEL - OTHER

For Fiscal: 2019-2020 Period Ending: 12/31/2019

Variance
Original Current Period Fiscal Favorable  Percent
Total Budget Jotal Budget Activity Activity {Unfavorable} Used
98,436.56 99,757.13 25,372.19 47,279.07 52,478.06 47.39%
937,102.44 913,633.67 125,411.22 380,708.25 532,925.92 41.67%
46,236.00 46,236.00 9,497.96 43,958.95 2,277.05 95.08%
141,777.00 141,777.00 9,532.65 59,353.07 B2,423.93 4186%
0.00 0.00 0.00 5,458.79 -5,458.79 0.00%
407,685.00 407,685.00 150,103.85 192,745.97 214,039.03 47.28%
5,000.00 5,000.00 0.00 0.00 5,000.00 0.00%
0.00 0.00 0.00 100.00 -100.00 0.00%
6,650.00 6,650.00 50.00 1,550.00 4,70000 29.32%
35,000.00 35,000.00 -15.03 -411.92 3541192 -1.18%
46,000.00 46,000.00 3,491.48 21,895.38 24,104.62 47.60%
126,776.82 127,595.22 31,653.85 60,402.41 67,192.81 47.34%
18,079.16 18,321.70 4,659.94 8,683.42 9,63828 47.39%
46,769.72 47,040.61 10,465.27 20,986.12 26,054.49 44.61%
879,973.70 881,305.53 219,439.97 415,122.19 466,183.34 47.10%
392,544.00 392,544.00 25,386.79 161,675.38 230,868.62 41.19%
7,025.00 7,025.00 298.46 3,279.99 3,74501 46.69%
32,642.44 32,642.84 2,083.56 17,536.63 15,105.81 53.72%
16,000.00 16,000.00 0.00 3,640.88 12,359.12  22.76%
7,000.00 7,000.00 0.00 0.00 7,000.00 0.00 %
10,000.00 10,000.00 268.05 1,374.58 862542 13.75%
76,000.00 76,000.00 2,097.40 26,242.34 49,757.66 3453 %
33,573.00 33,573.00 2,443,11 13,753.08 19,819.92 40.96 %
15,000.00 15,000.00 400.00 3,000.00 12,000.00 20.00%
65,000.00 65,000.00 70.00 8,943.63 56,056.37 13.76%
10,000.00 13,400.00 219.71 565.29 12,834.71 4.22%
20,000.00 20,000.00 0.00 4,714.72 15,285.28 23.57%
88,000.00 88,000.00 19,264.66 44,840.76 43,158.24 50.96%
269,369.61 270,956.94 61,394.71 117,154.41 153,802.53 43.24 %
131,693.69 132,456.46 29,467.99 59,092.49 73,363.97 44.61%
1,173,847.74 1,179,597.84 143,394.44 465,814.18 713,783.66 39.49%
69,403.00 69,403.00 4,431.82 33,556.49 35,84651 48.35%
4,500.00 4,500.00 6.00 1,378.01 3,121.99 30.62%
0.00 0.00 17.00 17.00 -17.00 0.00 %
25,000.00 25,000.00 0.00 3,722.21 21,277.79 1489%
13,750.00 13,750.00 0.00 0.00 13,750.00 0.00 %
46,825.23 47,135.12 11,986.02 22,871.92 24,263.20 48.52%
22,879.92 23,012.44 5,119.65 10,266.49 12,745.95 44.61%
182,358.15 182,800.56 21,560.49 71,812.12 110,988.44 39.28%
263,826.00 263,826.00 18,190.46 132,064.91 131,761.08  50.06 %
24,825.00 24,825.00 0.00 11,983.00 12,842.00 48.27%
26,857.00 26,857.00 1,535.89 10,044.19 16,812.81 37.40%
177,836.25 178,998.54 44,555.04 85,783.95 93,21459 47.92%
86,943.71 87,447.29 19,454.67 39,012.66 48,43463 4461%
580,287.96 581,953.83 84,136.06 278,888.71 303,065.12 47.92%
82,816.00 82,816.00 4,066.48 34,343.57 48,4723 41.47%
2,500.00 2,500.00 0.00 0.00 2,500.00 0.00%
30,000.00 30,000.00 275.00 7,894.03 22,105.97 26.31%
6,000.00 6,000.00 2,130.00 4,560.00 1,44000 76.00%
6,000.00 6,000.00 0.00 2,118.00 3,882.00 3530%
70,000.00 70,000.00 4,220.48 26,973.46 43,026,554 3B53%
20,000.00 20,000.00 0.00 1,530.67 18,469.33 7.65 %

3/1/2020 2:55:59 PM

Finance Committee
March 11, 2020
Page 20 of 41



**Operating Board Report {Budget Report)

AWARDS GIFTS
EE BENEFITS ALLOCATED
OFFICE EXPENSE ALLOCATED

Program: 07 - ** HUMAN RESOURCES ** Total:

Program: 09 - ** BONDS, LOANS & STANDBY **

CMM PRINCIPLE

MORONGO BASIN PIPELINE
CHROM & LOAN PRINCIPLE

(CIRP) MUNICIPAL FINANCE LOAN P
INTEREST EXPENSE - CMM

(CIRP) INTEREST EXPENSE-MUNICIP
GENERAL TAX COLLECTION CHARG
ADMINISTRATION - CMM
STANDBY ADMINISTRATION

Program: 09 - ** BONDS, LOANS & STANDBY ** Total:
Program: 12 - ** CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT REPLACEMENT PROGRAM (CIRP)

CIRP: COMPENSATED LEAVE
CIRP: EXPENSED BENE (MTR REPL,
CIRP: SALARY {incl STBY,CLBK)
CIRP: SMALL TOOLS/MISC. EXP.
CIRP: EQUIP CLEARING

FIELD EXPENSES ALLOCATED
CIRP: WIP SALARY CLEARING

Program: 12 - ** CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT REPLACEMENT PROGRA
Program: 20 - ** HDMC TREATMENT PLANT (Reimbursable) **

HDMC: OTHER
HDMC: CONTRACTED OPERATION E
HDMC: PUMPING POWER

Program: 20 - ** HDMC TREATMENT PLANT (Reimbursable} ** Tot
Program: 42 - ** RESERVE & OTHER FUNDING-OP **

%BUILDING RES (OP Funded)
%EQUIPETECH RES (OP Funded)
=EQUIP&TECH RES { OP Used)
%METER REPL RES {OP Funded)
=METER REPL RES (OP Used)
%STUDIES/REPORTS RES {OP Funde

Program: 42 - ** RESERVE & OTHER FUNDING-OP ** Total:
Program: 51 - ** BENEFITS ALLOCATED TOD DEPTS **

COMPENSATED LEAVE

CAFETERIA PLAN EXPENSE

GROUP INSURANCE EXPENSE
WORKERS COMPENSATION INSURA
RETIREMENT: PERS Classic 2%@55
RETIREMENT: PERS Tier 2 2%@62
RETIREMENT: PERS - TEMP
RETIREMENT - 457 CONTRIBUTION
MISC. BENEFITS: WELLNESS
PAYROLL TAXES

ALLOCATED EXPENSES - BENEFITS
CIRP WIP BENEFITS CLEARING

Program: 51 - ** BENEFITS ALLOCATED TO DEPTS ** Total:

Program: 52 - ** FIELD ALLOCATED 7O DEPTS **

UNIFORMS (FIELD)

SHOP EXPENSE - COMBINED

SHOP DFFICE SUPPLIES

SMALL TOOLS - COMBINED & REPAI

For Fiscal: 2019-2020 Period Ending: 12/31/2019

Variance
Original Current Period Fiscal Favorable  Percent
Total Budget Total Budget Activity Activity  (Unfavorable) Used
2,500.00 2,500.00 0.00 0.00 2,500.00 0.00 %
55,791.76 56,196.71 15,662.52 29,887.49 26,309.22 53.18%
27,298.12 27,456.24 6,108.27 12,248.98 15,207.26 44.61%
302,905.88 303,368.95 32,462.75 119,556.20 183,912.,75 35.40%
116,000.00 116,000.00 0.00 116,000.00 0.00 100.00%
220,033.26 220,033.26 0.00 0.00 220,033.26 0.00 %
18,800.00 18,800.00 0.00 0.00 18,800.00 0.00%
152,005.90 152,005.90 0.00 152,005.90 0.00 100.00%
126,045.00 126,045.00 0.00 64,314.85 61,730.15 51.03%
115,885.00 115,885.00 0.00 115,885.00 000 100.00%
1,200.00 1,200.00 497.65 705.94 49406 58.83%
11,500.00 11,500.00 1,295.00 6,186.62 531338 53.80%
20,250.00 20,250.00 0.00 8,837.53 11,41247 43.64%
781,719.16 781,719.16 1,792.65 463,935.84 317,783.32 59.35%
0.00 0.00 3,295.75 5,716.21 -5,716.21 0.00 %
0.00 0.00 4,502.51 6,363.79 -6,363.79 0.00 %
284,167.04 284,167.04 26,527.63 126,386.03 157,781.01 44.48%
0.00 13,000.00 914.24 26,128.47 -13,128.47 20099%
0.00 0.00 0.00 -914.30 914.30 0.00 %
66,023.91 66,909.64 17,017.77 31,711.28 3519836 47.3%%
-267,931.04 -267,931.04 +55,943.23 -98,797.45 -169,133.59 36.87%
82,259.91 96,145.64 -3,685.33 96,594.03 -448.39 100.47 %
40,000.00 40,000.00 0.00 23,239.33 16,760.67 5B8.10%
80,000.00 80,000.00 5,882.12 36,036.49 43,963.51 45.05 %
10,000.00 10,000.00 B68.45 5,248.33 4,751.67 52.48 %
130,000.00 130,000.00 6,750.57 64,524.15 65,475.85 49.63%
30,000.00 30,000.00 0.00 0.00 30,000.00 0.00 %
170,000.00 170,000.00 0.00 0.00 170,000.00 0.00 %
-34,000.00 -34,000.00 0.00 0.00 -34,000.00 0.00%
500,000.00 - 500,000.00 0.00 0.00 500,000.00 0.00 %
-366,145.00 -366,145.00 0.00 0.00 -366,145.00 0.00%
50,000.00 50,000.00 0.00 0.00 50,000.00 0.00 %
349,855.00 349,855.00 0.00 0.00 349,855.00 0.00%
329,307.00 329,307.00 31,984.65 154,016.86 175,290.14 4677 %
610,200.00 510,200.00 40,160.40 239,730.36 370,469.64 39.29%
10,085.00 10,085.00 2,436.41 8,643.22 1,441.78 85.70%
46,504.00 46,504.00 0.00 10,024.19 36,479.81 21.56 %
201,648.00 201,648.00 12,726.48 100,048.52 101,599.48  49.62 %
25,101.00 25,101.00 2,740.86 18,572.31 6,528.69 73.99%
2,717.50 2,712.50 0.00 0.00 2,717.50 0.00%
20,300.00 20,300.00 1,460.80 3,562.80 16,737.20 17.55%
0.00 7,728.00 4,110.00 4,110.00 3,618.00 53.18%
160,248.00 160,248.00 12,337.70 B82,889.91 77,358.09 51.73%
-1,245,351.87 -1,253,079.87 -298,903.18 -570,372.05 -682,707.82 45.52 %
-160,758.63 -160,758.63 -24,061.31 -51,226.12 -109,532.51 31.87%
0.00 0.00 -215,007.19 0.00 0.00 0.00 %
13,600.00 10,200.00 0.00 1,937.20 8,262.80 1899 %
15,000.00 15,000.00 2,472.60 8,836.22 6,163.78 58.91%
12,000.00 12,000.00 560.19 1,418.48 10,581.52 11.82%
5,150.00 5,150.00 365.28 615.43 4,530.57 12.03%

Finance Committee
March 11, 2020
Page 21 of 41



**Operating Board Report {Budget Report)

TOOL / EQUIP REPAIR

BUILDING REPAIR/MAINT-SHOP/SIT
OPS: SOFTWARE,SUPPORT & COMP
FUEL-VEHICLES

AUTO EXPENSE - FIELD
EQUIPMENT CLEARING {WIP FUEL)
COMMUNICATIONS-MOBILE
REGULATORY-PERMITS, FEES, CERT
ALLOCATED EXPENSES - FIELD

Program: 52 - ** FIELD ALLOCATED TO DEPTS ** Total:
Program: 53 - ** OFFICE ALLOCATED TO DEPTS **

TEMPORARY LABOR FEES

OFFICE SUPPLIES

OFFICE EQUIP & MAINT.

POSTAGE

BUILDING REPAIR/MAINT - OFFICE
ADMIN: COMPUTER SOFTWARE &
AUTO EXPENSE - OFFICE
TELEPHONE AND UTILITIES
ALLOCATED EXPENSES - OFFICE

Program: 53 - ** OFFICE ALLOCATED TO DEPTS ** Total:

Expense Total;

Fund: 01 - GENERAL FUND Surplus (Deficit):

Report Surplus (Deficit):

For Fiscal: 2019-2020 Perlod Ending: 12/31/2019

Variance
Original Current Period Fiscal Favorable  Percent
Total Budget Total Budget Activity Activity (Unfavorable) Used
0.00 0.00 0.00 238.31 -238.31 0.00 %
38,000.00 44,749.99 987.77 13,896.43 30,853.56 3105%
80,019.84 80,019.84 12,275.00 26,155.98 53,863.36 3269%
52,000.00 52,000.00 4,518.19 32,369.73 19,630.27 62.25%
15,000.00 15,000.00 2,636.80 10,127.19 4,872.81 b7.51%
-31,057.62 -31,057.62 0.00 -7,765.72 -23,291.80 25.00%
25,000.00 25,000.00 3,164.33 24,470.43 52957 97.88%
25,000.00 25,000.00 120.00 7,633.08 17,366.92 3053 %
-249,712,22 -253,062.21 -64,363.75 -119,936.76 -133,125.45 47.39%
0.00 0.00 -37,263.59 0.00 0.00 0.00%
25,000.00 25,000.00 0.00 0.00 25,000.00 0.00%
20,000.00 20,000.00 2,800.10 12,562.60 743740 B62.B1%
14,011.16 18,839.04 1,884.55 7,006.31 11,832.73 3719 %
41,152.00 41,152.00 0.00 7,518.96 33,633.04 18.27%
24,159.00 21,159.00 4,033.96 9,646.68 11,5312.32 45.59 %
117,320.00 117,320.00 31,733.09 79,938.52 37,381.48 6B.14%
5,943.00 5,943.00 77.49 1,797.09 4,14591 30.24%
£8,000.00 68,000.00 1,463.14 23,136.58 44,863.42 34.02%
-315,585.16 -317,413.04 -70,615.85 -141,606.74 -175,806.30 44.61%
0.00 0.00 -28,623.52 0.00 0.00 0.00 %
£,745,490.52 6,747,935.95 484,761.83 2,884,004.73 3,863,931.22 42.74%
470,804.28 §30,359.05  -122,848.54  1,830,619.73  1,300,260.68 345.17%
470,804.48 530,359.05 -122,848.54 1,830,619.73 1,300,260.68 345.17 %

Finance Committee
March 11, 2020
Page 22 of 41



**QOperating Board Report {Budget Report) For Fiscal: 2019-2020 Period Ending: 12/31/2019
Fund Summary

Varlance

Original Current Period Fiscal Favorable

Fund Total Budget Total Budget Activity Activity  (Unfavorable)
01 - GENERAL FUND 470,804.48 530,359.05 -122,848.54 1,830,619.73 1,300,260.68
Report Surplus (Deficit): 470,804.48 530,359.05 -122,848.54 1,830,619.73 1,300,260.58

Finance Committee
March 11, 2020
Page 23 of 41



JOSHUA BASIN
WATER DISTRICT

Proudly providing water firom an ancient
source ... well into the future.

Water Sales Consumption Statistics as of 12/31/19

CURRENT PRIOR 1
Consumption - 12 months ending: 12/31/2019 12/31/2018
CCF 468,607 548,759
Gallons 350,518,036 410,471,732
Acre Feet 1,076 1,260
Change/PY -14.61% 6.50%
decrease increase

Change 2017 - 2019

Change does not correlate to conservation mandate.

CONSUMPTION RANKING - TOP TEN - Quarter Ending 12/31/19

Ranking

W oo ~ h in &b Wk

[y
o

Account Name

HDMLC {hospital and CC)

Joshua Tree Memorial Park
Quail Springs Village Apartments
Joshua Tree Parks & Recreation
Lazy H Mobilehome Park
Morongo Unified School District
Matich Corporation {Park Blvd repaving)
Housing Partners Inc

William Pyle (mobilehome park)
Customer Leak

Breakdown of Top Ten Users by type:

Housing {multi-unit) 5,186
Public agency 3,152
Hospital/Medical 3,400
Commercial 2,875
Customer Leak 335

15,448

PRIOR 2
12/31/2017

515,289
385,436,172

1,183

-9.06% decrease

Consumption (CCF)
3,400
1,919
1,845
1,766
1,525
1,386

956
951
865
835
15,448

Finance Committee
March 11, 2020
Page 24 of 41



JOSHUA BASIN WATER DISTRICT
MEETING AGENDA REPORT

Meeting of the Finance Committee March 11, 2020

Reportto:  Finance Committee
Prepared by: Mark Ban, General Manager
TOPIC: PURCHASE OF REAL PROPERTY

RECOMMENDATION: Committee to support this item being brought before the Board of
Directors for approval at the March 18, 2020 regular meeting,.

ANALYSIS:

The District was approached by the owner of a vacant parcel at 7644 Olympic Rd. concerned about
runoff and soils deposits that had originated from District owned parcels to the south of his property.
These parcels include a vacant lot owned by the District at 7674 Olympic and a corner lot at 60112
Onaga Trail that contains the District’s “H” Zone Reservoir. The District purchased 7674 Olympic in a
prior transaction after a planned multi-family housing project failed to be constructed. This lot was
already brushed and finished at the time the District purchased it and part of the multi-family
construction plans included an underground retention basin to assist in capturing runoff. Since the
private project was never completed, these flood control measures were never constructed.

The property owner stated during his conversations with the District that he was concerned about the
finish work of the parcel, completed by others, encroaching upon his property and that runoff and soil
deposits had made their way onto his property from the District. The property owner went on to state
that he was told by the County that in order to remove the deposited soil, he would be required to over-
excavate and compact these areas substantially increasing costs to the planned development of the
property.

Additional conversations may be held between the property owner and the District to further discuss to
what extent the District is responsible for the runoff and soil deposits that have occurred and continue
to occur during rain events, including what may be put into place to mitigate future issues; however,
this is also an opportunity for the District to not only obtain more space for future improvements of the
“H" Zone Reservoir, but also distance District infrastructure from development by purchasing the
property. The District was able to obtain an appraisal for the property which provided an Opinion of
Value of $29,000.00. The owner’s initial asking price for the parcel was $40,000.00 but following
several discussions, he is now willing to accept $35,000.00 as well as cover all necessary closing costs.

Attachments:
Property Location Map and Appraisal of Real Property

Finance Committee
March 11, 2020
Page 25 of 41



CSLal S-0G6E

e e e o R R A e e ey
]

Finance Committee
March 11, 2020
Page 26 of 41



APPRAISAL OF REAL PROPERTY

LOGCATED AT
7644 Olympic Rd
Joshua Tree, CA 92252
TRACT 5656 LOT 102

FOR
JOSHUA BASIN WATER DISTRICT

OPINION OF VALUE
29,000

AS OF
091472019

BY
TOME MEGHNAGH
TOMER MEGHNAGI

760-275-6681
tomercorp@yahoo.com

Form GABV_LT - "TOTAL" appraisal software by a la mode, inc. - 1-800-ALAMODE

Finance Committee
March 11, 2020
Page 27 of 41




Tomer Meghnagi

LAND APPRAISAL REPORT
Fielo. 7644

WEIGHBORHO0D

Borrower /A
Property Address 7644 Olyrmpic Rd
Ty Joshua Tree

Legal Descriphon TRACT 5656 LOT 102
SalaPrice § WVALUE ONLY  Dateof Sale N/A,
Actual Real Estate Taxes § 322
Lendes;Client
Oce
Location
Buihp
Growih Rate
Propery Values
Demand/Supply

.Census Fract  0104.19 Map Relerence  4957/H2

County SAN BERNARDING

Site A ZipCode 92252

Loan Term N/A wis.  Property ights Appraised DG Fes [ Leasehod [} De Minimis PUD
on  Loan charges o be paid by seler§  N/A Cther sales concessions /A

JOSHUA TREE WATER DISTRICT BASIN Address 61750 CHOLITA RD, JOSHUA TREE, CA 92252

ND ralset  TOME MEGHNAGI Instructions to Apprziser  VALUE BASED OM SALE COMPARABLES |

| Urban i Suburban . Rura Good  Avg.  Far  Poor

[ Over 75% B¢ 25% 0 75% (] Under 25% | Employ=sest Stabiity Py
[ Rapid ] steagy 3¢ Siow Convenience to Emsloymest
[C] Increasing BE Stavie [C] Deciining | Convenience to Shapping
[T Sherage B¢ InBalance (] versupply | Convenience to Schools
Marketing Time [T] Under 3 Mos. ¢ 4.6 Mos. [C] Over 6 Mos. | Adequacy ol Public Transpertation
Preset 65 %lne-Unt 5 %24Unt _2 %Apts. _1 %Conds _ % Commercls) | Recreatinal Faciliies
LandUse 5 Siadustial _5 %Vacat 17 % Aequacy of Lhities
Change inPresent [ ot Likely T Uikety %) Property Compatitaty
Land Use {*) From To Protection from Detrimental Condtians
Predoménant Dccupancy DE Owner O Tenart 17 % Vacant Police and Fire Protection
Ong-Unk Price Aange 40,000 1% 925000  PredominaniVae$ 210,000 | General Appearance of Properties
One-Unit Age Ranga 1 ws.to 75 wis.  Fredominas Age 25 Vi3 toMarket :
Comments nchuding these factors, favorable or unfavorable, atfecting marketabilty (@.9. public parks, schools, view, nise) THE SUBJECT IS LOCATED IN AN
UNINCORPORATED AREA OF SAN BERNARDING COUNTY KNOWN AS JOSHUA TREE, IT 1S IN CLOSE PROXIMITY TO

EMPLOYMENT, PARKS, SCHOOLS, HWY ACCESS AND SHOPPING CENTERS. MOSTLY LOCATED IN NEIGHBORING CITY OF YUCCA

VALLEY.

C

|l
[

N

[_] Fuly Dev.

CHOET

P

o

] Taking Pace {*)

i

000

|

[

e

Dimensions  ©B.54 X 317.36 = 31,273 sl VACANT ] Comer Lat
Zoning Classificaion  RM. RESIDENTIAL- MULTI-FAMILY Present imprevements D¢ Do [} DoNot  Contorm ta Zoning Regulations
Hghestand BestUss  [C1 Presenilise  DC Other (specity)  MULTI.FAMILY RESIDENTIAL IS HIGHEST AND BEST USE,
Public Othes (Describe) OFF SITE IMPROVEMENTS Topp  LEVEL AVERAGE

b4 Stieet Access (W€ Pubbc [T Private| Ste 0.717 ACRE
Gas b4 Sutace ASPHALT Shape  RECTANGULAR
Water o Maintenance D¢ Pubbic  [1 Privale| View  SRDNG. MTS.
San Sewer [_] [ SoomSewer  [C] CutyGutter | Drainage UNKNOWN

[JJ Underground Elect £ Tel. | [T Sldewalk [T] Street Lights | s the propesty focated in a FEMA Special Flood Hazard Area? [ Yes
Cominents (favorable or unfavorable Inchading 2ny apparent adverse easements, encroachments, of cther adverse conditions) THE SUBJECT PROPERTY IS
LOCATED DIRECTLY NEXT TO A LARGE WATER DISTRICT RESERVOIR WATER TANK. THIS MAY OR MAY NOT BE DESIRABLE
DEPENDING ON USAGE AND OPINION.

Elec.

3 Ho

The undersigned has reciied the folowing recent Sales of properties most similar and proximate o subject and kas comsidered these in the market analysis. The description
Inchodes a dollr adjustment reflectng markel reaction lo those Mems of significam variaton between the sebject and comparble propesties. U a signdficant #tem In the
comparable property is superior (0 or more favorable than the sublect propety, a minus (-} adjustment is made, thus reducing the indicaied value of subject f 2
significant ftem In the comparable i inferior 10 or less Favorable than the subject property, a plus {+) adiustment is mads thus increasing the indicated vatue of the subject.

MEM SUBJECT PROPERTY _: i= COMPARABLE NO. § | COMPARABLE hO. 2 5 COMPARABLE HD. 3
Address 7644 Olympic Rd 7584 Olympic Rd 'Olympic Rd 7160 Qlympic Rd

Joshua Tree, CA B2252 shua Tree, CA 92352 i !Jushuam CA 92252 lloshua Tree, CA92252
Frosimity o Subject | E_.ng milesN__

I . __ 064 mites N 0.67 miles N_
SdesPice S VALUE ONLY| Is 18,0 s
[Price 3 Is

Is

s

NDC/PUBLIC/RED
DESCRIPTION

24,000 40,000

+1= 18 Ajust. +i= 18 Adust

TTEM B
17018 11715118

S T | Is ) :
Data Sources) 4N[:.{;n:;,yml,u;m_-_zg_:_ _MDCPUBLICRE INDCPUBLICREC
| DESCRPTION |  DESCRPTION | +f SAdust |  DESCRPTION
D of SdTima Ad. i _4nsea19

7 | N.Res;

RECONGILIATION

.| lack of dala 10 extract from the markel. Generally there s na markel reaction for lot size under 20,000 sq ft. difference in this market area.

N.Ras;
18,500 sf VACANT |
601-456-02-0-0400
hone inpastIyrs |

Location M. Res IN\Res; 1
1,245 sT VACANT | 24,325 sl VACANT
0601-442-06-0-000

131,273 5 VACANT .*3 0
INone in past 3 yrs

o

| 0588-152.11.0-000 | 0588-152.08.0-000 |
L
| None in past 3 yrs

Sales or Financing
Concessions

)
L

Ret A, (Tonaly
Indicated Vatue l
o Subect It} g $ 24 000, S 40000
Comamants on Markel Data Comparable sales were documenled sales and were the hest comparables available. They are assumed (o be arms
length transactions but cannot be verilied dua to nol being offered sale on the ML S/open marked, Adjusiments are nat made for [ot size due to

s S L]

i e e

Comments and Conddions of Appraisal THIS REPORT IS FOR PRIVATE PURPOSES TO BE USED BY JOSHUA TREE WATER DISTRICT BASIN,
IT IS NOT TO BE USED FOR LENDING OR FINANCING PURPOSES.

Final Reconcikiation
fiven fo comparatie |
_camparabla 6.

| (WE) ESTIMATE THE M.
Appralser  TOME MEGHNAG!

Date of Sknature and Repod  09/19/2019

Tde  CERTIFIED RESIDENTIAL APPRAISER
Stata Certiication # AR 035513

O State License #

dered including the pricr salg of the subject which provides MIE[Ee_mndusIa\. High weight |$
‘ent salas, Moderate weight to older compamble sales 3,4 & 5. Low Io moderate weightto

OF THE SUBJECT PROPERTY AS OF 09/14/2019
Supervisary Appraiser (il applicable)
Dite of Signature

Title

State Certification #

Or State License #

Expiration Date of Siate Certification or License Expiration Date of State Certification or License

Date of Inspection (if appficabisl  09/14/2019 [77 Bid ] DidNet isspect Propesty Dats of Inspection

TOBES 20,000

57 ca
5T

i
at

11/02/2020

Fom LARD - “TOTAL" appraisal software by a ka miods, inc. - 1-B00-ALAMODE wn

Finance Committee
March 11, 2020
Page 28 of 41



ADDITIONAL COMPARABLE SALES

15

MARKET DATA ANAL'

Fita Ho. 4

TEM | SUBJECT PAOPERTY COMPARABLE HD. 4 COMPARABLE hO. 5 | __COMPARABLE NO.
Address 7644 Olympic Rd 7202 Olympltc Rd 7050 Qlympic Rd 1-7765 Sunny Vista Rd

Joshua Tree, CA 82252 Joshua Tree, CAB2252  |Joshua Tree, CA 92252 \Joshua Trea, CA 02252
Prosinayto Subject_ | 0.61 miles N 0.80 miles N 058 miles £ m
Sales Price S WALUE QMUY § 40,000 H 20, $ 23 30
Price 5 s $ -
Data Source{s NP%M@E.FQQE!&II&EL—MQBEUQUE@E . NDC/PUBLIC/REC

MEM OESCRIPTION DESCRIPTION +{= 5 Adpst. DESCRIFTION +{-]$ Adust, | DESCRIPTION +{= 18 Adst.
Data of Sale/Tima Ad.  [ra l{img;m__ 09r18/2019 Eymggm
 Location N.Res, NRes, N.Ras; Ras;
SHeiew 31,273 s VACANT 20,720 sf VACANT 18,250 51 VACANT ;ga*agg S VACANT
APN# | 0588-152-11.0-000 |DEO1-441-01-0.000 | D601 -465-02-0-000 (1588.402-13-0-000 0
Frior Sale3yarg __ B/15/18 for_§20,200 [None In past 3 yrs None in past 3 yrs Noneinpastidyrs |
Sales or Financing NiA N/A NZA NIA
Concessions BitA, N/A NIA LT
Net A, (Toeai 'I"' [+ []-]s 1+ [1-1s . [+ []-1s

| indicated Vatoa

of Subiect $ s : s 23300
Comments on Market Dsta  SALE 1 AND 2 ARE THE MOST CURRENT SALES, SALE 1 HAS A SIMILAR LOT SiZE AND SALE 2 HAS A
EMALLER E FOR -

SALE 3 AND 4 ARE QLDER SALES WITH A SMALLER LOT SIZE THAT SOLD FOR MORE.

SALE 5 1S AN OLDER SALE THAT SOLO FOR A SIMILAR PRICE AS SALE 1 AND 2 THE MOST CURRENT SALES,
SALE 615 IN AN INFERIOR ZONED PARCEL AND IS AN OLDER SALE WITH A SMALLER LOT SIZE AND SOLD FOR A SIMILAR PRICE
AS SALE 1 AND 2, —
SALE 1- 5 HAVE THE SAME ZONING, UTILITIES AND PAVED ROAD ACCESS.

AS DEMONSTRATED ABOVE THERE IS NO LOGIC OR SENSE OF 5|ZE AND TIME OF SALE OF SOLD PRICE SALES TQ EXTRACT
MARKET REACTION. SO THE THE CORRECT APPRAISED VALUE 1S A RANGE FROM $18.000 TO $40,000 THE APPRAISED VALUE IN
THE REPORT SHALL BE IN THE MIDDLE -

[T
Form LAND {AC) - "TOTAL® appraisal software by a la mode. inc. - §-800-ALAMODE

Finance Committee

March 11, 2020
Page 29 of 41



Subject Photo Page

Bomower N/A

Pioperly Address 7544 Olympic Rd
cry Joshua Tree
Lender/Client JOSHUA TREE WATER DISTRICT BASIN

County SAN BERNARDINO, Sile CA

ZipCode 92252

Subject Front
7644 Qlympic Rd

See fence of lol ned 1o subject of reservoir
tank

Subject Street

Subject Street

Form PIC3X5.TR - “TOTAL" appraisal softwase by a la mads, ing. - 1-B00-ALAMODE

Finance Committee
March 11, 2020
Page 30 of 41



Comparable Photo Page

Bomower NIA
Pioperly Addess 7544 Olympic Re
cly Joshua Tree Counly SAN BERNARDINO Site_CA ZpCods 92252

Lender/Chent JOSHUA TREE WATER DISTRICT BASIN

Comparable 1
75B4 Olympic Rd

Comparable 2
Otympic Rd

Comparable 3
7160 Olympic Rd

Form PIC3%5.BC - "TOTAL" appraisal software by a ka mode, inc. - 1-800-ALAMODE

Finance Committee
March 11, 2020
Page 31 of 41



Comparahble Land Photo Page

Bomower HA,

[ Property Address _ 7844 Otymgis: Rd - .
Ciy Joshua Tree County SAN BERNARDING Stte CA ZipCode 92252
Lender/Client  JOSHUA TREE WATER DISTRICT BASIN

Comparahle 4
7202 Olympic Rd
0.81 miles N

APN# 0601-441-01-0-000
Prior Sale 3 years None in pasl 3 yrs

Comparable 5

7050 Qlympic Rd

Frox. 1o Subjett 0.80 miles N

Sales Price 20,000

Date of Sale 09/19/2019

Site Area

Location N.Res

APN# 0601-465-02-0-000

Prior Sala 3 years None in past 3 yrs

Comparable &
7765 Sunny Vista Rd

Prox. to Subject 0.98 miles E

Sales Price 23,300

Date of Sale 12120112018

Sie Area

Location N:Res,

APN# 0588-402-13-0-000

Prior Sala 3 years None in past 3 yrs

Form GPOMYLNG - "TOTAL® appraisat softwara by a la mode, inc. - 1-800-ALAMODE

Finance Committee
March 11, 2020
Page 32 of 41



Plat Map

Ajunog oujpsoussg upg *19'4 “'si'l 1007 Jequeeng
g) #bed gaso yoog § '9eg ._‘\.__.z.z "
don 5,J05508sY

March 11, 2020
Page 33 of 41

Finance Committee

Form SCNLGL - “TOTAL" appraisal software by 2 la mode, int. - 1-800-ALAMODE

I wIin
35IATY
e — [} Enn.u.m.-:.-
o e = — e = = —me = = — — ~ — WL
=L Lk L - — s
T H CavREl ar m - w M 40—
st m L [ M I T FEfL ﬁm
i B ol
(14} i 31} i _wU
ELN 1N Ll A.W_..J-J ] . m
rag-1 ol
o e 901 W@ = w £l zo) ]
[T H ¥ LN mie W ool
I
Lt FL £ ] - I.I | -
QN — L e oo e = /.JI P e B T s S S P S — NI = — @-O
T —— ¥ ) T £l
i ; Eh Y
. _,.,r(
* LN "W . . o
M EL FLE ¥4 =1 | i UL 1H e ' H %
1 o R 111
1] 11 [13 00
v 560t I i a\._nm.nwf... — — -1
. : i S v _ %
| |
i i |
| { i . . |
_ | e " {av|ra) _ HEE: _ ‘ar ot mk-u ===t 5
1 r - i |
F LTS T8 | _ ﬂ "
W E ” _ | | . - ) ﬁ
. . S e m e —mmm—— e — S m— == - —— - - f-
Bt T T e m e mm e e mm - — =
i
) ¥0076 N I . .
DOJY 6j0Y XO) €0/ZL "8'K '9S9% ‘ON }oDUL ‘Uid AU ATV ATONS BY 1

m—lmmmo pejjiun obuoJsap 90-¢0/99 ‘AN .N.N‘v_m *ON joDnt] culd I50e4d ML 304 5P dyA Skt




" Flood Data

Fload Zane: p @

In SFHA: NO

NFIP Community  San Bernarding County
Name: Unincorporated Areas

Participation Status: TRUE

Panel Number: 0§071¢;8880H
Panel Date: 2008-08-28
Community
Number;
Census Block: 060710104191

060270

Flood Map

LEGEND

Zone A
Zone B
Zome D
Zaone V
2ones CorX

L0000

MAP ZOOM (14 v |

® OnenStrertMan

Form SCA - "TOTAL" appraisal software by a ta mode, inc. - 1-800-ALAMODE

Finance Committee
March 11, 2020
Page 34 of 41



Lacation Map

Bormwer NiA

Propetty Address 7644 Olymple Rd

Chy Joshua Tree County SAN BERNARDING Sute CA ZipCode 92252
Lender/Client  JOSHUA TREE WATER DISTRICT BASIN

Surmy Vi

]lala mode, inc? g §

Sherwoixs Rd

Twentynine Palm Hwy (&

]
a_ Déviion It
7] % :
LI
P
2
; Susmbriarsi Dv
COMPARABLE No. 5 oo
7033!(? '.-mg:n“d COMPARABLE No. 3
7150 Olymplc Rd
0,67 miles N
COMPARABLE No. 2 g
Clympic Rd E g
0.6 miles N E
icea Tra A toma O Yocka Tak & A
g COMPARASBLE No. 4 Natorma Trall
1 7202 Olympic Rd
0.5,1 m N Lathem Frail
COMPARABLE No. 2 ) s v
7584 Olymple Rd
t 0.09 miles N Pl Trall Paetio Trell
g Meltoy,
g hbgtice, Tral Matton Tradl 2
&

oegarl " enasEer o COMPARASLE No. &
et 3 ] 2 e
(e :
A i ;
héw
£
i
008 Seat Blm
hﬂ%rﬁ_mum € 2070 HERE. 8 2910 Mereseil Corporation Ty

Fovrn MAP.LOG - “TOTAL® appraisal software by a la mode, inc. - 1-800-ALAMODE

Finance Committee
March 11, 2020
Page 35 of 41



Form SCA - “TOTAL" appraisal softwara by a 12 mode, inc. - 1-B00-ALAMODE

Finance Committee
March 11, 2020
Page 36 of 41



ssumptions, Limiting Conditions & Scope of Work FloNo: 7644

Property Address: 7644 Dlympic Rd City Joshua Tree Sute: CA 7ip Code: 92252
Cliest:  JOSHUA BASIN WATER DISTRICT Address:_ 61750 CHOLITA RO, JOSHUA TREE, A 92252
Appraiser. TOME MEGHNAGI Address: 74023 HWY 111 #143 , INDIAN WELLS LA 82210

STATEMENT OF ASSUMPTIONS & LIMITING CONDIIONS

= Tha appraiser will not be responsibla for matiers of & legal natura that atfect sither tha property being appraised o Lhe tith 1o A,

The appraiser that the 1iths I8 good and marketsble and, , will ot rendler any opiniona about the litle, The property s sppraised o tha basis

of it belng under responsitis ownership.

= Tha appraiser may have provided a plat and/or parcel map in tha 8ppealsal repart 1o assist tha reader in visualizing the lot aize. shape, and/or orlentation,

Tha appralser has not made a survey of the subject property.

= saindicated, the appralser has Ined tha available flood maps that ars provided by the Federal Emargency Manag Agency {or

othar daia sources) and has noted in the sppralsal report whether the subject sita Is located in an identified Special Fiood Hazard Area. Becauss

he gppraiser is not & surveyor, he or she makes no guarantees, express of implied, regirding this determination.

- Tha appraiser will not givt Lestimony of sppedr In court because he or she made an appraisal of the property in question, unkess speciiic geminits to do 50 have beenmads belorehand.
- The appraiser has noted In the appraisal report amy acverse conditions (inchsding, but net Hmited 10, the presence of hazardous wastes, texic substances, stc) observed during the inspection of
the subject propesty, or that he or she became aware of during the normal resaarch involved

Inperforming the sppraisal. Uniess otherwise stated in the appraisal report, the appralser has no knowledge of any hidden o unapparent

conditions of the property, or adver L conditions (ncluding, bul nt Bmited to, th presance of hazardous wastes, toxle substances, sic.) that would maks the property more of beys
valuable, and has assumad that there ara no such conditions and makes no guartess or

warrantles, wxprass o implied, regarding the condition of the property. Tha appralasr will not be responsibie lor any such conditions that do exist

o lior vy énglrvering or iesting that migi be required 1o discover whther such conditions exist. Because th sppraiser Is not an pxpert In the

fiakd of environmantal haards, the sppralsal rep be asmn a) of tha property.
- The apptaiser obtained the information, estimytes, and opinions thal were exp d in tha appraisal report irom sources that e or she
considers to ba rellable and befieves them 1o be true and comect. The appralser does not ponsibiity for the accuracy of suchitems

that wera fumished by other partiss.

= The eppraiser will nol disclose tha contents of the sppralaal reporl exeept as provided for in tha Unilorm Standards of Professionsl Appraisal Practice, and any applicable fedaral, state or ocal
lzwa,

= An appraiser's client is e party (or parties} who engage an appraiser in a specilic asslgnment. Any other party acquiring this reporl Irom the

clism does nat become a party 10 the sppralser-client relationship. Any per tving this apgraisal report because of disclosure requirements

applicabie to the appralser'y client do not become intended users of this reporl unless specitically iduntified by tse client at tha tima of the

assigament.

- The sppralsar's written consont and appeoval must be obtained belore this appraisal repor can be yed by anyona to the public, through adverlising, public relations, news, sales, of by

maans of any other medla, or by its inchasion in & private or publi database. Possession of this

report of any copy thereol doss nol carry with H iha right of publication.

« Forecasts of affectiva demand for the highast and best use or the bast litting and most agpropriate use weve based on the brst available data concering the markel and are sublect o condilions
of sconomic unceriainty about the future.

The Scope of Work I e type and extent of research and anatyses performed in an appraissl sasignment thai ks required to produce credible aasignment results, given the nature of the appraisal
protlem, tha specific requirersants of tha Intended user(s) and the intended use of tha appralsal report. Rellance upon this report, regardiess of haw acquired, by any party or for kny use, other than
those speciiied In this report by

tha Appeaiser, I3 prohibited. The Opinion of Vahut that is the conclusion af this repost la credible only within the context of the Scope of Work, Etiective Cate, the Date of Report, the Intended Userfs),
tha Intended Uss, the stated Assumptions and Limiting Conditions, any Hypathatical Conditions tnd/or Extracrdinary Assumptions, gnd the Type of Valus, as dofined herein, The sppralser,
appralsal firm, and related parties

pasume no obligation, liability, or accountability, and will not be responsibl tor any unauthorized use of this report or its conclusions,

Additional Commanty (Scopa of Wark, Extraordinary Assumptions, Bypethatical Conditions, etc.): None

» LAND Capynght® 2007 by 212 mads, tnc. This form may b reproduced Lnmodiied withld witten pevssion, however, 212 mode, inc. must be acknowledged ane crydisd
Form GPLNDAD - “TOTAL® appraisal software by a la mode, inc. - 1-800-ALAMODE 2007

Finance Committee
March 11, 2020
Page 37 of 41



Certifications & Definitions Filso.. 7644

Property Address: 7844 Olymplc Rd Ciy_Joshua Tree Swe CA  Diptode 92252
Chenl __JOSHUA BASIN WATER DISTRICT Address: 61750 CHOLITA RD, JOSHUA TREE, CA 02252

Appralser. TOME MEGHNAG! Address: 74923 HWY 111 #143  INDIAN WELLS CA 92210

APPRNSER'S CERTIFICATION

Jcestity that, to tha best of my knowledge and bellel:

= The statements of {act contained in this repert sre true ane cormct.

= The eredibllity of this repor, for the stated use by the stated user(x), of the reported analysas, opinions, snd conchusions art Bmited onfy by
thareported assumptions and limlting conditions, and are my p 1, impartial, and unblased professional analysas, opinions, and conchas)

-1 have na presant of prospeciive interastin the property tha is the subject of this report and no parscnal interest with respect 1a tha parties involved,
-lhmmbummmp-mommmmhmnmhaulmhupmwwwmmmmmmummm

= My engagement in this assig wasnot gent bpon devloping or reporting pradetermined results,

= My compensation ler compheting th g is not contingent upon tha development or reporting of 8 pradeterminad valus or direction

In valus that favors the cause of the client, the amount of the valus opinion, tha sttainment of & stipulited result, or the occurmence of 8

subsequent svent directly related 1o the Intended usa of this appratsat.

= My anatyses, opinions, and conclusions wars developed, and this report has besn prepared, in conformity with e Uniorm Standards of Professional Appraisal Practics thal ware bn eliect ai the
tirton this report way prepared.

= i did nai base, elther partially or comphetely, my analysls and/or the oplnion of valus in the sppraisal report on tha racs, calor, religion,

a7, handicap, familial status, or national crigin of sither the prospective awners or sceupants of the sublect property, or of the prasent

owners or occupants of the properties in the vicinity of U subject property.

= Uniess otharwise indicated, | have made s personal Inspection of tha property tha ks the subject of this repart,

- Unkess otherwise indicated, no one provided significant real property sppralsal assistance ta the personis) signing this cenification.

DEFINITION OF MARKET VALUE *:

Markei value means the most probabie price which & property should bring In & competitéve 2nd open market under ail conditions requisite
10 ndair sale, thw buyer snd seller each acting prudently and knowledgeably, and assuming the price is not attected by undus stimutus,
ImplicH in this dafinition 3 tha consummation of a sats as of a specified dais and the passing ol title from saller to buyer under conditions
whersby:

1. Buysr and seller 2re typically motivated;

1. Both parties sra will infonned or welladvsed &nd acting In what they consider their own best interests;

3. A reasonabla time s sliowed lor exposure n the cpen market;

4. Payment I3 made In lerms of cash InU.S. dolisrs o In tirms of linanclal arrangements comparabte therelo; and

5. The prica represents the normal consideration for the property soid unatfected by special or crestive financing or sales concesslons
granted by anyons associated with the sale.

* This cielinhion is lrom regulations published by fedaral rrgulatory agencias pursusnt 1o Title X1of the Financtal institutions

Redorm, Recavery, and Enforcement Act (FIRAEA) of 1909 between July 5, 1990, and August 24, 1990, by the Federal Reserve System
{FRS}, Natlonal Credit Unlon Administration {NCUA), Federal Depash insurance Corparatian (FDIC), the Office of Thrilt Supervision [OTS),

and the Ofice of Comptroller of the Cusrency (00C). This definition s siso ref inreg Jolntty published by the OCC, OTS,
FRS, and FDIC on June 7, 1934, and in the nteragency Appraisatand Evatuation Guidelinga, dated October 27, 1994.
Client Contact  RANDY MAYES Cliem Hame JOSHUA BASIN WATER DISTRICT
E-Mai RMAYESE WD COM Address. 51750 CHOLITA RD, JOSHUA TREE, CA 92252
APPRAISER SUPERVISORY APPRAISER (Il requlred}
or CO-APPRAISER (if applicable)
| I M
& Supenvisery o
£ |Appraiser Hame:  TOME MEGHNAG! Co-Appraises Hame:
= |Company.  TOMER MEGHNAG) Company w2 2
% Phone. 760.275-6681 Fag _ {Phone: _ B Fax B
£-Mail tomercorp@yahoo.com E-btad; _
Oale Report Signed: 09/15/2019 Date Repan Sigred:
License or Certification #° AR 035513 State: CA License or Certification #- State:
Designation: CERTIFIED RESIDENTIAL APPRAISER Designation:
Explration Date of License o1 Centfication: 11/0212020 Expiration [ate of License or Cedification;
Inspection of Subject. B¢ Didinspect [ Did Mot Inspect (Desklop} Inspection of Subject: [7] ptnspect [ Did Mot Inspect
Date of laspection:  09/14/2019 Date of Inspection:
@ LAND Copyright 2007 by & La mods, Ilc Thes teem may be rp withn haweve 41 mods. Inc musl br acknowiedged and credited
Form GPLNDAD - "TOTAL" appraisal saltwase by 2 Ja mode, Inc. - 1-800-ALAMODE 32007

Finance Committee
March 11, 2020
Page 38 of 41



JOSHUA BASIN WATER DISTRICT
MEETING AGENDA REPORT

Meeting of the Finance Comnittee March 11, 2020
Report to:  Committee
Prepared by: Susan Greer

TOPIC: CONSIDER AMENDMENT TO REFUND AGREEMENT POLICY

RECOMMENDATION: Refer to Board for approval of revision to the Refund Agreement payback
period from 15 years to the life of the pipeline, along with recommendation to refer topics discussed

previously to the Board for approval; elimination of the H Zone Front Footage Fee and continuation of
the CMC Front Footage Fee.

ANALYSIS:

At the 7/10/19 Finance Committee meeting, we discussed elimination of the H Zone front footage
reimbursement requirement and continuance of the CMC reimbursement of front footage fees. A
summary of the information presented at that meeting is below.

The H Zone requirement to reimburse for the mainlines was initiated after the District replaced the
pipes and hydrants in the H Zone area in 2007, eliminating the need for the developers in the area to
install either a fire hydrant or sprinkler system, a real savings for developers Subsequently, the
building requirements have changed, and all new development requires sprinklers, so no savings is
provided to developers because of our project. In the end, responsibility for replacement of mainlines
is the District’s and staff recommends that the H Zone Front Footage Fee be eliminated.

The CMC front footage reimbursement is related to the District extending the water system in 2004,
adding 11,710 feet of water mains and hydrants along the highway to reach the college. This project is
treated similar to a refund agreement, with any customers that develop the previously unserved and
vacant parcels having to pay a front-footage fee to reimburse the District for the mainline extension.
Unlike the H Zone project, which replaced already existing water mains, the CMC project extended the
mainline over two miles, providing opportunity for development that didn’t previously exist. Staff
recommends that the CMC front footage reimbursement requirement be maintained.

The Committee agreed generally with the Staff recommendations, elimination of H Zone
reimbursement and continuance of CMC reimbursement, but there is another level of complexity that
impacts the CMC reimbursement that needs to be discussed before action is taken by the Board.

The CMC reimbursement policy treats the District sort of like any other developer, requiring
reimbursement from any subsequent developer that connects in the future to the mainline that we
installed at our expense. See copy of that policy below:

ARTICLE 7.5 Reimbursement For District-installed Mainline Extensions

Where the District has installed new water and/or wastewater mainlines or replaced water and/or
wastewater mainlines adjacent to parcels not currently connected to the water system, the District will
be reimbursed a Front Footage Fee. The footage is measured along the side of the parcel that sits
adjacent to the water and/or wastewater mainline, from property corner to property corner. In
situations where the mainline sits adjacent to two sides of the parcel, the shortest measurement will be

Finance Committee
March 11, 2020
Page 39 of 41



used to compute the fee. The fee is computed by taking all of the costs incurred to install or upgrade
the water and/or wastewater mainline divided by the number of feet of water and/or waste water
mainline installed then divided in half to allocate the charge to parcels on both sides of the street. The
Front Footage Fee is calculated by multiplying the footage measurement by the fee. The Board will
adopt each Front Footage Fee subject to reimbursement separately as projects are completed.
Adopted reimbursement fees are listed in Article 13.18.1

There is no time limit for the refunds paid to the District, unlike the actual refund agreement policy
applied to customer-developers which arbitrarily limits refunds to 15 years. While the CMC mainline
extension funded by the District in 2004 is still eligible for reimbursement from future developers, that
would not be the case for a private developer because the arbitrary 15-year time limit had already
expired even though that pipeline will be in place and functional for many more decades.

This situation provides an opportunity to evaluate the policy from the developer perspective. Per
current Refund Agreement policy, the District as the developer would no longer be entitled to any
refunds from other developers connecting to the CMC pipeline because the 15-year refund agreement
timeline has expired, although the pipe has a useful life of another 40 years or more. This seems like a
fairness or equity issue. The current policy is copied below:

ARTICLE 7.4 Refund Agreement

After the completion of any water and/or wastewater system facility, which qualifies for a refund
agreement, the District shall prepare a final and complete accounting of the refundable costs. A refund
agreement prepared on a standard form provided by the District will be presented to the Applicant, which
shows the complete and total terms of the refund and the refundable cost attributable to each adjacent
benefited parcel. Benefited parcels in this case are defined as those that are situated alongside the water
and/or wastewater mainiline and did not previously have an adjacent mainline, and do not extend beyond
the end of the mainiine.

Subject to receipt of such amount and upon request of the refind agrecment holder, the District will refund
any refundable portion provided for in the refund agreement for each adjacent parcel that has water and/or
wastewalter services installed. Such refund will be paid within ninety (90) days of the receipt of payment
Sfrom the adfacent parcel property owner for the new customer service facilities.

The refund agreement will have attached as Exhibit A the list of the benefited parcels, and a benefited
parcel plat showing the relationship of the benefited parcels to the facility extension provided by the
Applicant. Refunds shall continue until the term of the refund agreement shall end, or until the total
refundable cost has been refunded to the Applicant, whichever is earlier,

Each refund agreement will expire at the end of fifieen (15) years from the date of execution, or when the
Applicant has been fillly repaid for the cost that is refundable to him, whichever first occurs. All non-
refunded charges collected thereafter shall belong to the District.

With District approval, refund agreements may be sold, conveyed, or assigned by the original signatory
Applicant. The District will honor the agreement, which has been transferred, provided that such transfer is
evidenced by a document recorded with the County Recorder.

With existing GIS technology, refund agreement documentation can easily be retained for as long as
needed, so administratively, that’s not an issue. With pipeline material that lasts 50-100 years, and refund
agreements that can be transferred or assigned to a subsequent property owner, Staff doesn’t see any reason
to limit refunds to an arbitrary 15 years. After discussion with GM Ban, we recommend that the policy be
changed to allow for refund until said pipeline is replaced, for the life of the pipeline.

Remember that this discussion is part of the bigger issue that was discussed last July— elimination of the H
Zone Reimbursement Fee and continuance of the CMC Reimbursement Fee. To that end, the following are
the staff recommendations that will be incorporated into the resolution for the Board’s approval, if the

Finance Committee
March 11, 2020
Page 40 of 41



Committee concurs:

e Elimination of the H Zone reimbursement requirement
» Continuation of the CMC reimbursement requirement

* Amendment of Refund Agreement policy to allow refunds until such time as the pipeline installed
that is the subject of the refund agreement is replaced.

There have been only two refund agreements that resulted in any reimbursement to customers in over 32
years. Customer-funded mainline extensions are rare, so refund agreements are also rare, and many
mainline extensions don’t include opportunity for refund agreements at all. The District has not had even
one parcel connect to the CMC pipeline in the 15 years since installation of that pipeline in 2004.

FISCAL IMPACT: Elimination of the H Zone reimbursement fee would result in loss of some minor
revenue, average $3,582 per year, although individual charges vary because of front footage
differences. The CMC reimbursement fee has generated zero revenue since inception in 2004.
Assume some minor loss of revenue from extending refund agreement term from 15 years to life of the
pipeline, but impossible to quantify.

Finance Committee
March 11, 2020
Page 41 of 41





